Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH @DISTRICT

138 S. Brandon St. e Fallbrook CA 92028 e 760-731-9187

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY

OCTOBER 11, 2017

6:00 PM
AT

FPUD
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
990 EAST MISSION ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA 92028




AGENDA
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, October 11, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Pursuant to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific situations, as
set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board
finding that an item requires immediate action — and the need for this action arose in time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item
was continued from an earlier meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the
earlier meeting.

BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District. For the
record, please state your name. “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and presented to the Board President or the
recording secretary. The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes

PRESENTATIONS

D1. Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition

D2. Proclamation Honoring the Fallbrook Regional Health District by Chairwoman Dianne
Jacob and all members of the San Diego County Board of Supervisors

CONSENT ITEMS

E1.  Approval of August 2017 Financial Statements

E2. Minutes of September 6, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
E3. Minutes of September 6, 2017 Special Board Meeting

E4. Minutes of September 13, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

REPORTS

F1. Finance Committee — Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz

F2. Gov't/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee — Directors Salmon and Tinker
F3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee — Directors Abbott and Salmon

F4. Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer

F5. General Counsel — Blaise Jackson

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

G1. Consideration and Adoption of Accrued Vacation and Sick Time/Holidays
G2.  Further Discussion of Urgent Care

G3. LAFCO Recommended Boundary Change

ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS

H1.  Other Director/Staff discussion items
H1a. Item(s) for future board agendas

Page 1 of 77



H1b. Announcements of upcoming events:

» Bonsall Chamber Expo — Thursday, October 12, 2017, 4:30-7:30pm, Pala Mesa
Resort

» Fallbrook Harvest Faire 2017 — Sunday, October 15, 2017, 10:00am-4:00pm,
Downtown Fallbrook

+ Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) meeting
— Monday, October 16, 2017, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District
Board Room

» CSDA 2017 Board Secretary/Clerk Conference — October 22-24, Anaheim

» Halloween Festival — Tuesday, October 31, 2017, 6:00-8:00pm, Fallbrook
Community Center

« NCCCHI meeting — 1° Wednesday, November1, 2:00-3:00pm

+ Finance Committee meeting — 1% Wednesday, November 1, 5:00pm Fallbrook
Healthcare District Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd.

* Woman of Wellness — Thursday, November 2, 2017, 6pm — Fallbrook Library

H2. Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, November 8, 2017, Fallbrook Public Utility
District Board Room

l. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on Friday, October 6, 2017. The American
with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the
benefits of District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to

the meeting at 760-731-9187.
DR L Bowhsrmaln

Board Secretary/Clerk

Page 2 of 77



CONSENT ITEMS

Page 3 of 77



Fallborook Regional
HEALTH(ﬁ}'DISTRICT

AGENDA
FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, October 4, 2017 at 5:00 P.M.
Board Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028

Committee Members: Finance Committee of the Whole, Barbara Mroz, Chair and Bill Leach, Co-chair

Staff Members: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Administrative Assistant Linda Bannerman

Accountant: Kathy Bogle

Bookkeeper: Wendy Lyon

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Comments

3. Review of Financial Statements for August 2017

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Balance Sheet Comparison of August — July

Income Statement for August 2017 and fiscal year to date
Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget — August

Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2016 — June 2017
LAIF Report

CalTrust

Property Tax Revenue — fiscal year to date

Check Detail as of August 2017

Communication Only

4. Adjournment

| certify that on September 29, 2017, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the

Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of

the Finance Committee.

&Q /A\S,Q‘ A AN\ NN (A
b ; N

Board Secretary/Clerk

Page 4 of 77



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON
Comparison of August 2017 to July 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
102.9 - Cal Trust Investment Account
102.2 - Cash in Bank - New Operating
102.6 - Cash in Bank -LAIF

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
104 - Prepaid Insurance
107 - Tax apportion receivable
114 - Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
120.01 - ALVARADO BLDG
121 - Equipment
121.2 - Equipment Depreciation
122.0 - ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE
122.01 - FALLBROOK HOSPITAL
122.02 - WELLNESS CENTER

Total 122.0 - ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
140 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
150.1 - American Express 41007

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
204 - Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
215 - Comm Healthcare Programs Pybl
215.24 - District Sponsored Programs

Total 215 - Comm Healthcare Programs ...

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Aug 31,17 Jul 31,17 $ Change
4,266,332.53 4,255,960.98 10,371.55
662,591.58 756,428.94 (93,837.36)
1,451,823.14 1,451,823.14 0.00
6,380,747.25 6,464,213.06 (83,465.81)
38,979.74 42,877.73 (3,897.99)
14,327.35 29,432.21 (15,104.86)
0.00 4,976.77 (4,976.77)
53,307.09 77,286.71 (23,979.62)
6,434,054.34 6,541,499.77 (107,445.43)
291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
21,394.96 21,394.96 0.00
(19,829.37) (19,777.33) (52.04)
4,427,820.00 4,420,120.00 7,700.00
291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
4,719,060.00 4,711,360.00 7,700.00
5,011,865.59 5,004,217.63 7,647.96
11,445,919.93 11,545,717.40 (99,797.47)
22,266.26 41,408.06 (19,141.80)
22,266.26 41,408.06 (19,141.80)
1,121.81 (614.06) 1,735.87
1,121.81 (614.06) 1,735.87
22,326.53 22,326.53 0.00
25,765.89 25,765.89 0.00
25,765.89 25,765.89 0.00
48,092.42 48,092.42 0.00
71,480.49 88,886.42 (17,405.93)
71,480.49 88,886.42 (17,405.93)

Report 1
Page 5 of 77



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON
Comparison of August 2017 to July 2017

Aug 31,17 Jul 31,17 $ Change
Equity
300 - Unrestricted Fund Balance 11,746,296.43 11,746,296.43 0.00
Net Income (371,856.99) (289,465.45) (82,391.54)
Total Equity 11,374,439.44 11,456,830.98 (82,391.54)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,445,919.93 11,545,717.40 (99,797.47)

Report 1
Page 6 of 77



For the Month Ended August 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Income Statement

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends
406 - Unearned Inc(Loss) - Cal Trust

Total 400. - District

450. - Properties
460 - Lease Income

460.

01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450. - Properties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -

500.21

500.23 -
500.25 -
- Communications

01
02 -
03 -
04 -
05 -
06 -

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

WIC Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences
Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General
Independent Accounting Services
- Annual Independent Audit
General Counsel

Office Expense

I.T. and Website services
Refreshments

Office Expenses

Admin fees

Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

Total 500 - Administrative Expenses

Report 2
Page 7 of 77

Aug 17

14,327
5,395

19,722

4,800
4,800
4,800
24,522
24,522

17,870
1,482
152
891
1,500
2,506

3,746
850
7,982
13,699

315
609

40
351

2,970
4,285

52
1,762
5,613

839

63,229

Jul - Au...

43,760
10,372
4,235

58,366

9,600
9,600
9,600
67,966
67,966

35,740
3,017
304
1,782
3,700
3,408
8,217
7,492
1,700
7,982
32,196

711
915
719
418
983
6,280

10,025

104
15,339
16,158

1,677

148,841



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Income Statement
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017 & Fiscal Year to Date

Aug 17 Jul - Au...

590 - Management & Maintenance

590.02 - Gas & Electric 5,053 14,780
590.03 - Water 1,937 3,760
590.04 - Waste Management 162 255
590.05 - Security 1,100 2,200
590.06 - Landscape - Grounds Environment 1,600 3,200
590.07 - Custodial Services 300 450
590.08 - Elevator 182 355
590.10 - Maintenance Services & Repairs 774 1,223
590.11 - Medical Records Store & Service 2,412 4,925
590.12 - Fire Alarm System 165 330
Total 590 - Management & Maintenance 13,685 31,478
600 - Community Health Contracts
600.02 - Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500
600.58 - Michelle's Place 6,000
600.54 - Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,250
600.53 - Jeremiah's Ranch 3,688
600.04 - Boys & Girls Club 20,000
600.07 - Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 31,350
600.08 - Fallbrook Smiles Project 17,875
600.11 - Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 19,750
600.14 - Fbk Family Health Center 25,000
600.17 - Foundation for Senior Care 52,279
600.18 - Fallbrook Food Pantry 18,000
600.19 - Live Oak Park Coalition 10,000
600.33 - REINS Therapeutic Prgm 16,250
600.37 - Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD 2,250
600.46 - Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,312
Total 600 - Community Health Contracts 229,504
800 - District Direct Care Services
800.02 - A+ Urgent Care 30,000 30,000
Total 800 - District Direct Care Services 30,000 30,000
Total Expense 106,914 439,823
Net Ordinary Income (82,392) (371,857)
Net Income (82,392) (371,857)
Report 2

Page 8 of 77



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

August 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends

Total 400

. - District

450. - Properties

460 - L

ease Income

460.01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450

. - Properties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.10 -
500.12 -

500.14

500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -

500.21

500.23 -
500.25 -

01
02 -
03 -
04 -
06 -

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

- W/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences
Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General

- Annual Independent Audit
General Counsel
Office Expense

- Communications

I.T. and Website services
Refreshments

Office Expenses

Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -

Total 500 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

Administrative Expenses

Report 3
Page 9 of 77

Independent Accounting Servi...

Aug 17

14,327
5,395

19,722

4,800
4,800
4,800

24,522

24,522

17,870
1,482
152
891
1,500
2,506

3,746
850
7,982
13,699

315
609
40
351
2,970

4,285

52
1,762
5,613

839

63,229

Budget

29,617
5,000

34,617

4,800
4,800
4,800

39,417

39,417

20,665
1,455
152
1,042
1,700
1,458
667
2,083
850
8,600
7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833

67,460

$ Over ...

(15,289)
395

(14,895)

0
0
0
(14,895)
(14,895)

(2,795)
27
(0)

(151)
(200)
1,048
(667)
1,663

0
(618)
6,199

(19)
109
(502)
(732)
(2,030)

(3,173)
(48)
(71)

(5,450)

5

(4,232)



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget

August 2017

590 - Management & Maintenance

590.02 -

590.03
590.04

590.09

590.11

Total 590 -

Gas & Electric

- Water

- Waste Management
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environ...
Custodial Services

Elevator

- Vehicle Expenses
590.10 -

Maintenance Services & Repairs

- Medical Records Store & Servi...
590.12 -

Fire Alarm System

Management & Maintenance

800 - District Direct Care Services
800.02 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 800 -

District Direct Care Services

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Report 3
Page 10 of 77

Aug 17

5,053
1,937
162
1,100
1,600
300
182

0

774
2,412
165

13,685

30,000

30,000
106,914
(82,392)
(82,392)

Budget

625
500

0
1,416
1,000
583
166
25
300
3,417
183

8,215

0
0
75,675
(36,258)
(36,258)

$ Over ...

4,428
1,437
162
(316)
600
(283)
16

(25)
474
(1,005)
(18)

5,470

30,000
30,000
31,238

(46,133)

(46,133)




FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018

July 2017 through June 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400. - District
402 - Property tax revenue
403 - Interest / Dividends

Total 400. -

District

450. - Properties
460 - Lease Income
460.01 - A+ Urgent Care

Total 460 - Lease Income

Total 450. -

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

Properties

500 - Administrative Expenses

500.36 -
500.10 -
500.12 -
500.14 -
500.15 -
500.16 -
500.17 -
500.18 -
500.19 -
500.20 -
500.21 -
500.23 -
500.25 -

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

WI/C Insurance

Employee Health & Welfare
Board Stipends

Education & Conferences
Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance - General
Independent Accounting Services
Annual Independent Audit
General Counsel

Office Expense

01 - Communications

02 -1

T. and Website services

03 - Refreshments
04 - Office Expenses
06 - Independent Contract Services

Total 500.25 - Office Expense

500.27 -
500.29 -
500.32 -
500.33 -
500.45 -

Total 500 -

Depreciation

Dist Promotions & Publications
Consultant Fees

Copier Lease

Community Garden

Administrative Expenses

590 - Management & Maintenance

590.02 -
590.03 -
590.04 -
590.05 -
590.06 -
590.07 -
590.08 -
590.09 -
590.10 -
590.11
590.12 -
590.13 -

Total 590 -

Gas & Electric

Water

Waste Management

Security

Landscape - Grounds Environment
Custodial Services

Elevator

Vehicle Expenses

Maintenance Services & Repairs

- Medical Records Store & Service

Fire Alarm System
Renovations / Improvements

Management & Maintenance

Jul 17

15,065
5,000

20,065

4,800
4,800
4,800
24,865
24,865

19,408
1,327
152
1,042
1,300
1,458
8,471
2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833

64,880

625
500
71
1,424
1,000
587
174

300

3,417
183

8,306

Aug 17

29,617
5,000

34,617

4,800
4,800
4,800

39,417

39,417

20,665
1,455
152
1,042
1,700
1,458
667
2,083
850
8,600
7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833

67,460

625
500

1,416
1,000
583
166

300

3,417
183

8,215

Sep 17

9,576
5,000

14,576

4,800
4,800
4,800

19,376

19,376

19,928
1,381
152
1,042
1,500
1,458

2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

58,182

625
500
71
1,416
1,000
583
166

300

3,417
183

8,286

Oct 17

25,343
5,000

30,343

4,800
4,800
4,800

35,143

35,143

22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458

2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

60,855

625
500

1,416
1,000
583
166

300
3,417
183
12,500

20,715

Nov 17

50,132
5,000

55,132

4,800
4,800
4,800
59,932
59,932

22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458
5,272
2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

66,127

625
500
71
1,416
1,000
583
166

300
3,417
183
12,500

20,786

Dec 17

600,620
5,000

605,620

4,800

4,800
4,800
610,420
610,420

22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458
110
2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

60,965

625
500

1,416
1,000
583
166

300
3,417
183
12,500

20,715

Page 11 of 77

Jan 18

297,496
5,000

302,496

4,800
4,800
4,800
307,296
307,296

0
22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458
880
2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

61,735

625
500
71
1,416
1,000
583
166
25
300
3,417
183
12,500

20,786

Feb 18

63,789
5,000

68,789

4,800
4,800
4,800
73,589
73,589

22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458

2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

60,855

625
500

1,416
1,000
583
166

300

3,417
183

8,215

Mar 18

458,124
5,000

463,124

4,800

4,800
4,800
467,924
467,924

22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458

2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

60,855

625
500
72
1,416
1,000
583
166

300

3,417
183

8,286

Apr 18

214,331
5,000

219,331

4,800
4,800
4,800
224,131
224,131

0
22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458
100
2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

60,955

625
500

0
1,416
1,000
583
166
25
300
3,417
183

0

8,215

May 18

14,470
5,000

19,470

4,800
4,800
4,800
24,270
24,270

22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458

2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

60,855

625
500
70
1,416
1,000
583
166

300

3,417
183

8,284

Jun 18

21,437
5,000

26,437

4,800
4,800
4,800

31,237

31,237

20,700
22,222
1,760
152
1,042
1,500
1,458

2,083
850

7,500

333
500
542
1,083
5,000

7,458

100
1,833
11,063
833
1,000

81,555

625
500

1,416
1,000
583
166

300

3,417
183

8,215

TOTAL
Jul "7 -Jun 18

1,800,000
60,000

1,860,000

57,600
57,600
57,600
1,917,600
1,917,600

20,700
260,000
20,000
1,825
12,500
18,000
17,500
15,500
25,000
10,200
8,600
90,000

4,000
6,000
6,500
13,000
60,000

89,500

1,200
22,000
132,750
10,000
10,000

765,275

7,500
6,000
425
17,000
12,000
7,000
2,000
300
3,600
41,000
2,200
50,000

149,025

Report 4


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Profit & Loss Budget Overview 2017 - 2018
July 2017 through June 2018

TOTAL
Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul "7 -Jun 18
600 - Community Health Contracts
600.02 - Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,500 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 10,000
600.58 - Michelle's Place 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 24,000
600.54 - Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.53 - Jeremiah's Ranch 3,688 0 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 0 3,688 0 14,750
600.04 - Boys & Girls Club 20,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 50,000
600.07 - Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 31,350 0 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 0 18,750 0 87,600
600.08 - Fallbrook Smiles Project 17,875 0 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 0 17,875 0 71,500
600.11 - Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 19,750 0 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 0 19,750 0 79,000
600.14 - Fbk Family Health Center 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 0 25,000 0 100,000
600.17 - Foundation for Senior Care 52,279 0 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 0 52,278 0 209,113
600.18 - Fallbrook Food Pantry 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 0 18,000 0 72,000
600.19 - Live Oak Park Coalition 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 40,000
600.33 - REINS Therapeutic Prgm 16,250 0 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 0 16,250 0 65,000
600.37 - Trauma Intervention Prgm of SD 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 0 2,250 0 9,000
600.46 - Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,312 0 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 0 2,312 0 9,249
600.48 - UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 0 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 8,500
Total 600 - Community Health Contracts 229,504 0 0 0 209,403 0 0 209,903 0 0 209,903 0 858,712
Total Expense 302,690 75,675 66,468 81,570 296,315 81,680 82,521 278,972 69,141 69,170 279,042 89,770 1,773,012
Net Ordinary Income (277,825) (36,258) (47,092) (46,427)  (236,383) 528,740 224,776 (205,383) 398,783 154,962 (254,772) (58,533) 144,588
Net Income (277,825) (36,258) (47,092) (46,427) (236,383) 528,740 224,776 (205,383) 398,783 154,962 (254,772) (58,533) 144,588
Report 4

Page 12 of 77


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 4


9/11/2017 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 WWww.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 Se:)‘;;ﬂﬁgr'”ls]
(916) 653-3001 2017
FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATOR PMIA Average Monthly Yields
P.O. BOX 2587
FALLBROOK, CA 92088 Avcount Naniber:
, Tran Type Definitions August 2017 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 1,451,823.14
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 1,451,823.14
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx Report 5

Page 13 of 77


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 5


CalTRUST

c/o Gemini Fund Services LLC
PO Box 541150 Investment Account Summary
Omaha, NE 68154-9150 07/31/2017 through 08/31/2017

www.caltrust.org

Email: CalTRUSTSupport@thegeminicompanies.com
Fax: 402-963-9094

Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

0000053-0000060 PDFT 646744

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Aug 31 ($) Amount ($) Unrealized
Aug 31 ($) Gain/(Loss) ($)
FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT B
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 424,510.699 10.05 4,266,332.52 4,273,168.90 (6,836.37)
Portfolios Total value as of 08/31/2017 4,266,332.52

DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY

Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance price per Average Realized
Description Date (%) in Shares in Shares ghare ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss) ($)
CalTRUST Medium TermFund. . .. . . - FALLBROOK HEALTHCARE DISTRICT i Accoun : R
Beginning Shares Balance 07/31/2017 4,255,960.98 423,478.704 423,478.704 10.05 4,255,960.98 0.00 0.00
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 07/31/2017 4,976.77 495.201 423,973.905 10.05 4,260,937.75 0.00 0.00
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 08/31/2017 5,394.78 536.794 424,510.699 10.05 4,266,332.52 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance as of Aug 31 424,510.699 10.05 4,266,332.52

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

Page 1 of 1

Report 6
Page 14 of 77


LindaB
Typewritten Text
Report 6


FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Property Tax Revenue - Fiscal Year to Date
July 2017 through June 2018

Type Date Name Amount Balance
400. - District

402 - Property tax revenue
General Jou... 07/31/17 County of SD-pro... 29,432.21 29,432.21
General Jou... 08/31/17 County of SD-pro... 14,327.35 43,759.56
Total 402 - Property tax revenue 43,759.56 43,759.56
Total 400. - District 43,759.56 43,759.56
TOTAL 43,759.56 43,759.56

Report 7
Page 15 of 77



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

Check Detail Report - August 2017

Name

AT&T - phone lines

Aztec Cleaning & Maintena...
CalPERS

CHC Refrigeration Inc

Citrus Plaza Self Storage
FPUD - FHD 1 007721
FPUD - FHD 2 007720-001
FPUD - Hospital 1 007720...
Galvanized strategies form...
Konica Minolta Leasing - qds
L & M Enterprises, Inc.
SDG&E- Hospital - 8171/ ...
SDG&E FHD - 6994

The Phone Man

Touchbase

Karn Engineering & Survey...
American Express - Credit ...
AT&T U-Verse - computer
Aztec Cleaning & Maintena...
Fallbrook Waste - FHD 44...
Fallbrook Waste - Hospital...
FPUD - Hospital 2 008757
Glennie's Office Products, ...
Iron Mountain-153

Iron Mountain SX-302
Kathleen Bogle

Palomar Mountain Premiu...
Purchase Power (Pitney B...
Sun Realty

Termin-8 Pest Control

Linda Bannerman

Pamela Knox

Aztec Cleaning & Maintena...
CalPERS

CSDA-State

Fitness Moves

Ramirez Landscaping & Tr...
Scott & Jackson Esq.
Streamline

Touchbase

Village News

Ascent Elevator Services, |...
County of San Diego

T.R.Y. Enterprises

AT&T - phone lines

Fechter & Company, CPA's
FPUD -FHD 1 007721
FPUD - FHD 2 007720-001
FPUD - Hospital 1 007720...
Konica Minolta Leasing - qds
L & M Enterprises, Inc.

Print Kwik

SDG&E- Hospital - 8171/ ...
SDG&E FHD - 6994

Type Date Num
102.2 - Cash in Bank - New Operating

Bill P...  08/01/17 9240
Bill P...  08/01/17 9241
BillP...  08/01/17 9242
Bill P...  08/01/17 9243
Bill P...  08/01/17 9244
Bill P... 08/01/17 9245
Bill P...  08/01/17 9246
Bill P... 08/01/17 9247
Bill P...  08/01/17 9248
Bill P... 08/01/17 9249
Bill P...  08/01/17 9250
Bill P...  08/01/17 9251
Bill P...  08/01/17 9252
Bill P... 08/01/17 9253
BillP...  08/01/17 9254
Bill P...  08/03/17 9255
Bill P...  08/09/17 9256
Bill P...  08/09/17 9257
Bill P...  08/09/17 9258
Bill P...  08/09/17 9259
Bill P...  08/09/17 9260
Bill P...  08/09/17 9261
Bill P...  08/09/17 9262
Bill P...  08/09/17 9263
Bill P...  08/09/17 9264
Bill P...  08/09/17 9265
Bill P...  08/09/17 9266
Bill P...  08/09/17 9267
Bill P...  08/09/17 9268
Bill P...  08/09/17 9269
Check  08/24/17 9270
Check  08/24/17 9271
Bill P...  08/24/17 9272
Bill P...  08/24/17 9273
Bill P...  08/24/17 9274
Bill P... 08/24/17 9275
Bill P...  08/24/17 9276
Bill P...  08/24/17 9277
Bill P...  08/24/17 9278
Bill P...  08/24/17 9279
Bill P...  08/24/17 9280
Bill P...  08/24/17 9281
Bill P...  08/24/17 9282
Bill P...  08/24/17 9283
Bill P...  08/30/17 9284
Bill P...  08/30/17 9285
Bill P...  08/30/17 9286
Bill P...  08/30/17 9287
Bill P...  08/30/17 9288
Bill P...  08/30/17 9289
Bill P...  08/30/17 9290
Bill P...  08/30/17 9291
Bill P...  08/30/17 9292
Bill P...  08/30/17 9293
Bill P...  08/30/17 9294

TRL Systems, Inc.

Memo

7607318344-481 5
Office cleaning - Inv. 203842
1559595490

Inv. 28168 - labor & parts to repair ...
Storage Unit #322 rental fee 8/1-8/...

007721-000
007720-001
007720

Retainer - Community engagement...

061-0116888-000
July bookkeeping

40605976994

Inv. 602001; Repair conference lin...

344664

County mtg.; revised boundary ad;...

0-41007

146524365

Office cleaning - Inv. 203848
20-T1 441078

20-T3 439928

008757

6493

CHSRM

SX302/Fallbrook Hosp.

45919
8000909009769550

Property research/Board meetings ...
Extermination Services for FRHD a...
Reimbursement-mileage and parki...
Reimbursement - Medicare for Aug...

Office cleaning - Inv. 203845
1559595490
1589

Reimb. for substitute yoga teacher ...

Landscape maintenance July 2017
Professional services 2017 July

Website monthly fee August 2017 -...

344664
Invoice 23227
Elevator Service - Inv. 28976

Patrol Service for August 2017
7607318344-481 5

2016-17 Audit expenses
007721-000

007720-001

007720

061-0116888-000

August bookkeeping services

2 roll up banner stands / Inv. 14970

40605976994
FALOO04

Report 8
Page 16 of 77

Amount

-152.85
-150.00
-781.02
-449.25
-203.00
-84.22
-144.05
-1,477.39
-4,000.00
-842.90
-3,310.00
-4,760.24
-1,008.36
-85.00
-54.88
-760.00
-744.36
-100.00
-150.00
-69.50
-92.70
-117.49
-39.86
-1,312.59
-997.68
-1,750.00
-30.73
-568.15
-75.00
-774.00
-93.27
-110.00
-150.00
-781.02
-588.00
-50.00
-1,600.00
-18,497.50
-200.00
-56.12
-1,388.00
-182.00
-7,700.00
-1,100.00
-156.63
-7,982.00
-84.22
-157.16
-1,695.52
-850.60
-2,970.00
-315.38
-4,304.33
-748.75
-165.00



Type

Bill P...

Check
Check
Check

Date

08/30/17
08/31/17
08/31/17
08/31/17

Num

9298
9295
9296
9297

Name Memo

County of SD-Dept of Health Record #DEH2002-HUPFP-11430...
A+ Urgent Care, Inc. June 2017 subsidy payment

A+ Urgent Care, Inc. July 2017 subsidy payment

A+ Urgent Care, Inc. August 2017 subsidy payment

Total 102.2 - Cash in Bank - New Operating

TOTAL

Report 8
Page 17 of 77

Amount

-717.00
-10,000.00
-10,000.00
-10,000.00

-107,217.72

-107,217.72






Page 1 of 2

Fallborook Regional
HEALTH(ﬁ\bDISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Minutes

Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at 5:00 P.M.
Board Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028

Committee Members Present: Barbara Mroz, Chair; Bill Leach, Co-chair; and Stephen Abbott.
Director Howard Salmon joined via teleconference.
Staff Members Present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer; and Accountant: Kathy Bogle.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
Chair Barbara Mroz called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

2. Public Comments
None

3. Review of Financial Statements for July 2017

Balance Sheet Comparison of June — July
Income Statement for July 2017 and fiscal year to date
Profit & Loss Actual vs Budget July

Profit & Loss Budget Overview July 2016 — June 2017

The above financial statements through July 2017 were reviewed and discussed. The
Community Health Contract recipients received their initial checks which reduced the
cash balance by more than $300,000. General Counsel received a larger than usual
payment due to the sale of the old hospital building. Promotions and publications was
over budget due to a direct mailing educating the public regarding facts related to the sale
of the old hospital building. There were no other major variances.

LAIF Report
$3,335 was earned on the LAIF account, received in July.

Cal-Trust
The Cal-Trust balance was $4,255,000 at the end of July.

Property Tax Revenue — fiscal year to date
Property Tax Revenue received in July totaled $29,432.

Check Detail as of July 2017
The Check Detail report was reviewed.

Page 19 of 77



Page 2 of 2

o Fiscal Impact Policy
Legal Counsel drafted the Fiscal Impact Policy and it was reviewed by the Finance
Committee for review prior to going to the full board. Executive Director Bobbi Palmer
reviewed the policy for the Committee. Discussion ensued. Director Abbott said that
given the recommendations from the Little Hoover Commission, he questioned whether a
Reserve Policy should be included in the Fiscal Impact Policy. Mrs. Palmer said we
already have an Investment Policy that can be reviewed again if needed.

e  Accrued Vacation and Sick Time
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer reviewed the Accrued Vacation and Sick Time policy.
She said it was last updated in 2005. Director Abbott said California Law says employees
accrue 1 hour for every 30 hours worked and he would like the policy to include that
language. It was noted that allowed holidays can be traded for e.g. the day after
Thanksgiving or Christmas Eve.

o District Direct Care Services / Fiscal Impact
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer said at a recent special meeting of the board, it was
determined that the District will continue to pay A+ Urgent Care $10,000 per month
retroactive to the month following their last payment and through December of 2017.
Discussion ensued regarding data A+ Urgent Care is required to provide to the District in
support of the ongoing need for the District to subsidize these services for the residents of
the District, and their glide path for eliminating the need for a subsidy. Bobbi Palmer said
two public forums have been scheduled in late September, with one of the forums
seeking input from the community regarding Urgent Care services.

4. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m.

Board Secretary/Clerk

Page 20 of 77






Page 1 of 1

Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH@DlSTRlCT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, September 6, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Regional Health District, Board Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook

MINUTES

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Secretary Stephen Abbott.

Present: Directors Abbott, Leach and Mroz.

Absent: Directors Tinker and Salmon

Also present: Executive Director Bobbi Palmer and Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson.

Real Estate Negotiator Travis Ives joined the meeting via teleconference during Closed Session.

B. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

C. CLOSED SESSION

C1.  Conference with Real Estate Negotiator Concerning Price and Terms per Govt. Code 54956.8
District Negotiator: Travis lves
APN #s 105-811-01 (Former Hospital Property — 624 Elder Street)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 6:41 p.m. and directed the negotiating team to take
appropriate action with respect to the real estate matter.

D1.  Consideration of Approval of Release Agreement (1989 Agreement for Improvements in Public
Right-of-Way, County of San Diego)
Discussion ensued.
Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Mroz, to approve the County
Lien Release document as presented. Motion carried 3-0. Directors Tinker and Salmon were
absent.

E. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Stephen Abbott, Secretary

Barbara Mroz, Treasurer

Page 22 of 77






Page 1 of 3

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, September 13, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Fallbrook Public Utilities District, 990 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook

Minutes

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Treasurer Barbara Mroz the meeting called to order at 6:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Present: Directors Barbara Mroz, Bill Leach and Stephen Abbott. Director Howard Salmon
joined the meeting remotely by teleconference pursuant to Government Code Section 54953 from
the following location: Kona Kai Resort & Spa, 1551 Shelter Island Dr., San Diego, CA 92106

Absent: Director Gordon Tinker.

Also Present: Legal Counsel Blaise Jackson.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
None

BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS

Debra Lorenzen of the Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition introduced two members, Julisa
Ordonez and Lupe Carrillo who spoke about the community surveys being distributed in
Fallbrook. They reported that 248 surveys have been completed and their goal is a total of 300
completed surveys. They requested the Board of Directors allow them to provide a presentation
of their results at the October Board of Directors meeting.

CONSENT ITEMS
D1.  Approval of July 2017 Financial Statements
D2.  Minutes of August 2, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
D3.  Minutes of August 9, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
D4.  Minutes of August 23, 2017 Special Board Meeting
D5. Minutes of August 30, 2017 Special Board Meeting
Action: It was moved by Director Abbott, seconded by Director Leach to approve the
above-listed consent items as presented. Roll call vote as follows”
Director Salmon — Aye
Director Abbott — Aye
Director Leach — Aye
Director Mroz — Aye
Motion carried. 4-0 — Director Tinker absent.

REPORTS

E1. Finance Committee — Committee of the Whole, Chair: Director Mroz
Committee Chair Barbara Mroz provided the report for the Finance Committee meeting of
August 2, 2017. The financial reports for July 31, 2017 had been reviewed by the
Committee and all variances were discussed and explained. Property Taxes had
increased. The LAIF account had a balance of $1,451,823 and the Cal-Trust balance was

$4,255,961.

E2.  Gov't/Public Relation/Community Relations Committee — Directors Salmon and Tinker
No report.

E3. Facilities/Strategic Planning Committee — Directors Abbott and Salmon
No report.

Page 24 of 77



E4.

ES.

Page 2 of 3

Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer
In the absence of Executive Director Bobbi Palmer, Director Mroz provided her report.
She discussed Community Health activities including the following:

¢ Working with Live Oak Elementary School to have a team of students and

communicate healthy messaged to encourage healthy living

e Free Prostate Cancer Screening on September 30" 2017

e Community Garden Project Coming Soon.
Regarding Community Outreach endeavors, there are two Community Forums scheduled
back-to-back on September 27 & 28, from 1:30 p.m. — 2:30 p.m. The first forum will
discuss the public meeting space on the first floor of FRHD Administrative building, and
the second will be an open dialogue on how the District can improve upon urgent care
services in community areas.
General Counsel — Blaise Jackson
Blaise Jackson said Legal Counsel for Tri-City Medical Center notified FRHD Legal
Counsel that they are moving forward with a LAFCO recommendation from 2015 during a
municipal services review. LAFCO had recommended a boundary change in that a
portion of our District lies within the Oceanside City limits. Tri-City wants to annex the
Southwest “toe” of our District, approximately 2700 acres, to their District. Mr. Jackson
explained that this would need to be placed on a future agenda for the Board’s
consideration.
Mr. Jackson said he continues to work with Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. on
language to memorialize the extension of the escrow to the end of the month. Any
additional comments would be related to Discussion/Action Items.

F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

F1.

F2.

Consideration and Adoption of the FRHD Fiscal Policy

Legal counsel said this policy had been proposed by President Gordon Tinker and was
brought in the proper format for Board consideration. It was vetted by the Finance
Committee last week.

Action: Director Abbott moved to approve adoption of the Fiscal Policy as presented.
Director Leach seconded the motion. Roll call vote as follows”

Director Salmon: Aye
Director Abbott: Aye
Director Leach: Aye
Director Mroz: Aye
Motion carried: 4-0. Director Tinker absent.

Accrued Vacation and Sick Time

Legal Counsel said he had pulled existing Policy 1080. Discussion ensued regarding a
comparison of the two policies and whether the new policy supercedes the old or is an
addendum. Legal Counsel recommended clarification of the details and that it be brought
back to the Board in October. Director Abbott recommended that we add the language
that sick leave be accrued at 1 hour per 30 hours worked. Also, regarding vacation, the
day after Thanksgiving can be taken in lieu of Admission Day.

Action: It was moved by Director Mroz, seconded by Director Leach to table
consideration of Accrued Vacation and Sick Time to the next meeting when there will be
further clarification. Roll call vote follows:

Director Salmon: Aye
Director Abbott: Aye
Director Leach: Aye
Director Mroz: Aye

Motion carried. 4-0 Director Tinker absent.

Page 25 of 77



Page 3 of 3

G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS
G1.  Other Director/Staff discussion items
G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas

Accrued Vacation and Sick Time/Holidays

A Presentation by the Fallbrook Youth Advocacy Coalition

Further Discussion of Urgent Care

G1b. Announcements of upcoming events:

+ Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) meeting
— Monday, September 18, 2017, 9:00-10:30am, Fallbrook Public Utility District
Board Room

* ACHD 65th Annual Meeting — September 12-14, 2017, San Diego

+ CSDA Annual Conference — September 25-28, Monterey, CA

»  Community Forum: “Public Meeting Space” meeting — Wednesday, September
27,2017, 1:30-2:30pm, Fallbrook Public Library

* Community Forum: “Urgent Care” meeting — Thursday, September 28, 2017,
1:30-2:30pm, Fallbrook Public Library

» Prostate Cancer Screening — Saturday, September 30, 2017, 7:00-9:00am,
Fallbrook Family Health Center

» Special District Summit/West — Tuesday, October 3, 2017, Anaheim

« NCCCHI meeting — 1* Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:00-3:00pm

* Woman of Wellness meeting — Thursday, October 5, 2017, 6pm, Fallbrook
Public Library

» Fallbrook Harvest Faire 2017 — Sunday, October 15, 2017, 10:00am-4:00pm,
Downtown Fallbrook

G2. Next Regular Board meeting — Wednesday, October 11, 2017, Fallbrook Public Utility
District Board Room

H. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Barbara Mroz, Treasurer
(Acting President)

Stephen Abbott, Secretary

Page 26 of 77



REPORTS

Page 27 of 77



REPORTS
Executive Director — Bobbi Palmer

Page 28 of 77



To:

From:

Re:
Date:

Fallborook Regional
HEALTH(@DISTRICT

Board of Directors

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Bobbi Palmer, MBA, MSW
Executive Director

Monthly Report

October 11, 2017

Community Health and “Prevent the Preventable”

FRHD annual Prostate Cancer Screenings were conducted the last Saturday
of September in collaboration with Philip Brodak, MD, Cal State University
San Marcos School of Nursing, Fallbrook Family Health Center, Former
Fallbrook Hospital Auxiliary Volunteers, and LabCorp. Please visit
www.fallbrookhealth.org for a video and photos.

Fall Prevention Week: Presentation and Proclamation from the Board of
Supervisors in honor of “Aging in Place”.

Free Vaccinations and Health Screenings being conducted Sunday October
15" as part of the annual Harvest Faire. This is collaboration between
Fallbrook Regional Health District, Community Health Systems, Inc., County
of San Diego Health and Human Services Agency and Live Well San Diego.
Shots will be given by Public Health Nurses and Health Screenings by the
Fallbrook Family Health Center.

Community Engagement:

Presentation at Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce Ambassador meeting.
Upcoming presentation with Patty Blum at the Golf Club of California

monthly meeting
Participation at the annual Bonsall Chamber of Commerce event, Pala Mesa

Two (2) Community Forums held at Fallbrook Public Library: Use of the first
floor administrative building and Urgent Care services

Page 29 of 77



Association of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD) annual conference: San

Diego’s Kona Kai Resort and Spa
1. Howard Salmon, Vice President of the FRHD Board of Directors
appointed as Chairman of the Board
2. Presentation of Website Compliance: Bobbi Palmer, Linda Bannerman

and Streamline
3. Ann Wade and Sandra Buckingham from the Village of Fallbrook

provided wellness breaks during the annual conference

Page 30 of 77



Fallbreok Reglenal

HEALTH/ ﬁ_DISTRICT

[ NIQUE FACTS Anout Tm DistricT:

4 / - N e 3
00 Rsacomss Womir Dot 3 oo . 4 L -
San 4 ; %
5. Mare 5

Commurary Nunn Conreacs

P\NSTME CANCER SBBEENIN

G Page 31 of 77



MISSION v |
Promoting health for the Somnon

people of the District

FaLLanoox Recionat Hi
UNINCORPORATED AREA IN A ERN ¢
IMMEDIATELY EAST OF The U.S. Masi

ACHD CERTIFICAT
Best Practices in Gover
Certification Aw.

Low of th
Cali



Fallbrook Reglional

\DISTRICT

MISSION
Promoting health for the
people of the District

VISION

Reducing the impact of identificd
major health issues in our District

Strategic Initiatives
Pre Dial

Iypert

& Dt

oo Flear

Discase » Behavioral FHealth

Board directors;
Howard Salmon and Bill Leach
attended Stanford Health

Promotion Network
First Annual Summit

UNIQUE Facts ABouT THE DisTRIC

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DisTRICT 15 LOCATED 1N FALLBROOK, A
UNINCORPORATED AREA IN NORTHERN SAN DIEGO COUNTY, AND IS SITUATED
IMMEDIATELY EAST OF ThE U.S. MaRINE Conps' Camp PenoLeTon. IT once

HOUSED A STAGECOACH STOP FOR TME STAGE THAT RAN TO SAN Dieco.

FALLBROOK 1S KNOWN FOR ITS AVOCADO GROVES AND CLAIMS The TTLE

"Avocano CapiTaL of Tie WoLo.” The District covers BonsaLl,

Dt Luz, FaiLenoox anp RAINBOW—aPPROXIMATELY 92 QU

WITH AN ESTIMATED POPULATION APPROACHING 57,000. J

OuR FORMER NAME WAS FALLBROOK Heatrncang Dist
BETTER REFLECTS THE SERVICES PROVIDED AN TH

CHC
CommuniTy HeatH Conrracts

42 ORGANIZATIONS HAVE BENEFITTED FROM THE CHC proGRam of FRHD
We HAVE FunDED 81.7% of ALL REQUESTS, FOR A TOTAL OF $6,405,232.

317 Heaurn Procrams since THE YEAR 2000

Yourw Services
Eye G es: 17

Mentoring: 35
Counseling: 187
rger’s Support; 23

Swim Safety: 3,360
Stress-Free Caplnq. 67,
Vision Sf'v.nluur 5
Dentat Screenings: g5

Heatthy Foop
Families: 500/week
Households: 6,393

Paunds: 227,793

FRHD is
ACHD CERTIFICATION
(Ih st Practices

crtifica

in Governance
i Awarded in 2016 ¥
g acun \...u.-.wf"i:.‘lymm‘ i

& Districy
under the

(o1]

Local Me.

Pag} of 77




Fallorook Reglonal

HEALTH< ‘a DISTRICT

& .

¥

=  AccontHa
MISSION VISION | =
. = . P Season
Promoting health for the Reducing the impact of identificd B8

people of the District major health issues in our Distric
Strategic Initiatives
hal

rt en pard D0
il usted ™=

pard directors;
bward Salmon and Bill Leach
ended Stanford Health
omotion Network
st Annual Summit

RETr 4
UNIQUF = ,out THE DisTRICT:
FacLarook Reios = =0 IN FALLBROOK, AN
UNINCORPORATE" TY, AND IS SITUATED
IMMEDIATE . IT ONCE




HEALTH & DISTRICT

NortH Counry Communiries CotLasoranve Heatrn Inmianive

Our GoaL

Decrease incidence in diabetes, hypertension, and heart disease in
the area we are serving by educating, screening, referring,
advocacy, and <community outreach as well as integrating

community classes, exercise/ physical activity so others may thrive.

# ‘-"‘0‘ e
%'“mari?j. LELENIG Q g

2 Senior Care

Ncccri CoLLasonarive
AND CAL STATE
Universiy San
Marcos RN Stupents
ProvioinG Heattw
SCREENINGS AT LocaL
Nurserv.

!‘ . Cart 7o AcTivity — WELLNESS
e OnNe Svep AT A Time
1st Wellness Walk
Falibrook Community Center

HeaLtH ano WELLNESS INITIATIVES:

1o recogn red business

Food is Medicine
Exercise is Medicine

vent the Preventable




= A
P \ 1

e Ay

Stay healthy and have some fun/

o &

\O‘"

/

Vaccines & Health Screenmgs“

Join in the family fun at the
Harvest Faire

on Sunday, October 15th and protect your family from the flu at the
same time. Come to our booths on E. Hawthorne St. at Main 10:00
a.m.—1:00 p.m. Children and adults can get a flu shot, have basic
health screenings and then enjoy the vendors with arts and crafts.

Prevent the Preventable

Flu Shots available for 6-months and older
Blood Glucose Screening for everyone
Blood Pressure Screening for everyone

Shots given by Public Health Nurses and provided by the S.D. County
Public Health Department. Health screenings provided by the Fallbrook
Family Health Center.

Fallbrook Regional

HEALTH A DISTRICT
A WMUN,

OO

(Cu‘\JYO‘S"\NJ =GO (

YHHSA

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY QSYGTQ‘&‘

)

e

Page 36 of 77



/Hay que dlvernrnos y mantenernos sanos!

domingo 15 de octubre, 2017%.

Vacunas y Servicios de la Sal{%&

GRATIS (&

Participe y diviértase con su familia
en la Feria de |la Cosechal!

y protéjalos contra la temporada de la gripe. domingo 15 de
octubre en Hawthorne St. de 10:00am-1:00pm.

Vacuna contra la influenza (gripe)—para todos mayores de 6 meses
Chequeo de glucosa (azicar)—para adultos mayores de 18 an os
Chequeo de presion arterial —para adultos mayores de 18 an os

Las vacunas son proveidas por el Departamento de la Salud Publica del
Condado de San Diego y seran administradas por enfermeras de salud
publica. Los chequeos de la salud seran proveidos por la clinica de Fallbrook.

Fallbrook Regional

HEALTH,%DISTRICT MUY
7

>

CJ

TY OF SAN DIEGO ( )
a k5
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENC ‘ LlVE WELL )?YSYSmk

Page 37 of 77



Fallbrook Library | 1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. | 6 attendees | 2 Staff

Meeting space

Room: 20 1/2 x 36 1/2 (748 square feet)

Bottom floor of the FRHD office building

Restrooms nearby

Hours: 10 a.m. to 6 p.m.

Windows on the north side

No storage space, kitchen or sound-proof construction
22 parking spaces and one disabled designated space
Materials: Tables/ chairs/ AV/ Projector/ Wi-Fi

Non-commercial use: Sales opportunities prohibited

Rachel Mason, Foundation for Senior Care

We would use it for senior seminars. We don’t have space in our office. Twenty to 30
person capacities with the hands-off teaching ability with A/V and Wi-Fi___33 access
are ideal.

Kevin Mahr, NCFPD

We would like it for outside speakers or continuing education opportunities. Training
classes, like CPR, would be great.

Jennifer Vetch, Fallbrook Food Pantry

We'd like to use it for our nutrition volunteer training. No kitchen might be a
stopping point for us. Though, we could use it for the board meetings during the day
as well as strategic planning meetings.

Mireya Banuelos, Fallbrook Family Health Center

Page 38 of 77



Fallbrook Library | 1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. | 9 attendees | 2 Staff

Urgent Care Service Overview

Dialog Prompt: If money was no object and there were no limits on what you could
have, what are your dreams for urgent care in Fallbrook?

Kevin Mahr, NCFPD

24-hour urgent care services and more x-ray services. Many of the services in which
we transport fall under urgent care. Either through lack of education or because of
the off-hours from urgent care, we get called.

Dr. Tim Coen, Fallbrook Urgent Care

Splicing together A+ and | might offer better services, plus coordination with the fire
district. But 24/7 urgent care is cost prohibitive.

Rachel Mason, Foundation for Senior Care

Why can’t we coordinate with transportation to urgent care? It would be better as
an option for non-emergencies. After-hours, weekends and transportation for
non-emergency slip and falls would be great.

Chief Stephen Abbott, NCFPD/ Board Director, FRHD

EKG equipment. More lifestyle, prevention and education counselors. Get the
regulatory restraints out of the way.

Scale of 1-10: How hopeful are you that your dream is possible if money is no object?

9 votes: 6.55 mean average (more than 60% hopeful)

Page 39 of 77



Collaboration/ Common Goal/ Compassion/ Cooperation/ Innovation/ Barriers/
Hope/ Caring/ Positive

Potential outreach:

Online or hard copy survey (Harvest Fair?)

Debrief:

Are there really high-use opportunities during non-peak hours?

If the regulations could change, what would be different? Who is paying?

Page 40 of 77



9/26/2017 California Healthcare District Leaders Gather to Learn & Share How to Improve Health & Well-Being for their Communities - ACHD

California Healthcare District Leaders Gather to Learn & Share
How to Improve Health & Well-Being for their Communities

(C) achd.org /2017/09/22/california-healthcare-district-leaders-gather-learn-share-improve-health-well-communities/

9/22/2017

achdalpha

SACRAMENTO — More than 100 Healthcare District trustees and professional staff from across the state gathered for

ACHD'’s 65" Annual Meeting, September 12-14, to learn and share about the challenges and opportunities their
communities face as they navigate the evolving landscape of healthcare.

The three-day conference in San Diego — titled “Future Roles and Challenges of Healthcare Districts” — featured a
dynamic lineup of speakers and presentations covering an array of topics. Workshops covered issues such as: how
Healthcare Districts can find opportunities to share their standards of accountability and show community outcomes in a
Municipal Service Review; learning how the state’s health insurance exchange, Covered California, is adapting amid
ongoing state and federal policy changes; and what is the state of behavioral health services in California and how it
affects some of the most vulnerable populations served by Healthcare Districts.

Featured keynote speakers included Gyre Renwick with Lyft who heads the company’s healthcare, government and
education partnerships. Renwick discussed how Lyft is partnering with health organizations to improve service access
for patients and lower costs for organizations and businesses.

Among the highlights of the Annual Meeting was the recognition of Mayers Memorial Hospital District as ACHD’s District
of the Year. The designation is awarded each year to a Healthcare District for its commitment to improving the health of
the communities it serves. Mayers Memorial Hospital District, located in Shasta County, received the award for its
“Planting Seeds and Growing Our Own” internship program. The program offers high school seniors the opportunity to
spend 20 hours a week over four months to gain skills and knowledge working in the District’s hospital and learning
about career opportunities. Given the healthcare workforce shortages many rural regions face, the program has been
instrumental in allowing Mayers Memorial Hospital District to build its next generation of healthcare professionals.

If you attended our 65" Annual Meeting and would like to share your thoughts, please take a moment to fill out this brief
survey. Additionally, click here to find photos from Annual Meeting.

Page 41 of 77



Fallbrook
HEALTH £

et




REPORTS
Legislative Communication

Page 43 of 77



=
=l

A note to our readers...

During the Legislature’s interim, we are
publishing This Week in Sacramento on an as-
needed basis. Members return to
Sacramento on January 3, 2018 to begin the
second year of the 2017-18 Legislative
session.

HURST+BROOKS+ESPINOSA

This Week in Sacramento

INFORMATION & INSIGHTS FROM HURST BROOKS ESPINOSA ® WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2017

Governor Takes Action on Budget Trailer
Bills

On Saturday, within hours of the Legislature
wrapping up its 2017 work, the Governor signed
seven of the eight trailer bills sent to him in the last
week of session. Details on each of the measures
can be found on page 3.

We will provide updates on the Governor’s bill
signings and vetoes throughout the 30-day signing
period, which wraps up on Sunday, October 15.

The Future of the Affordable Care Act

Senator John McCain (R-AZ) announced opposition
today to the Graham-Cassidy-Heller-Johnson
proposal, a last-ditch effort to repeal and replace
the Affordable Care Act (ACA). In a prepared
statement, Senator McCain said he “cannot in good
conscience vote for the Graham Cassidy proposal. |
believe we could do better working together,
Republicans and Democrats, and have not yet really

h Noting: First End-of-Session
72-Hour Rule

Proposition 54 in November
2016, voters clipped the Legislature’s wings a
bit. The initiative requires that before the
Legislature may take action on a bill, it must be
in print for at least 72 hours. Gone are the days
of “mushroom” bills that sprout in the dark of
night and are passed swiftly with little to no
opportunity for meaningful policy review.

,

In practical terms, the 72-hour rule meant that
- given that the Legislature’s final day to
conduct business for the year was September
15 - amendments had to be in print by
Tuesday, September 12. While we will never
really know what the new restriction may
have prevented, the new rule certainly
changed the end-of-session dynamic. Read
more on CalMatters’ perspective on this
development here.

tried. Nor could | support it without knowing how much it will cost, how it will (affect) insurance
premiums, and how many people will be helped or hurt by it. Without a full CBO score, which won't be
available by the end of the month, we won't have reliable answers to any of those questions." The full

statement can be read here.

Senator Paul had announced opposition to Graham-Cassidy last week. Senator Collins is expected to
announce her opposition, as well. With these developments, it appears this last-minute effort to take
advantage of the budget reconciliation process to enact an ACA repeal and replace.

The UC Berkeley Labor Center released a September 19 analysis of the proposal’s impact on
California. The measure would have had a disproportionate impact on California. The brief projects
that California would lose $27.8 billion in federal funds in 2026, growing to $57.5 billion in 2027.
Anthony Wright of Health Access California had this to say: “Why isn’t the headline in every California
newspaper, ‘GRAHAM CASSIDY TO CA: DROP DEAD.’ Literally.”

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of September 18, 2017

Page 1

Page 44 of 77



In total, 6.7 million Californians would lose coverage in 2027 with the elimination of the Graham-
Cassidy block grant and under the scenario in which the state responds to the per capita cap
provisions by cutting Medi-Cal eligibility or capping enrollment for certain eligibility groups. That is
equal to the entire population of the Bay Area - Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, San Francisco, San
Mateo, and Santa Clara counties combined. The Labor Center also provides estimates of coverage
losses by county and by Congressional district.

Please feel free to contact any one of us at Hurst Brooks Espinosa with questions ...
JEAN HURST KELLY BROOKS ELIZABETH ESPINOSA
916-272-0010 | jkh@hbeadvocacy.com 916-272-0011 | kbl@hbeadvocacy.com 916-272-0012 | ehe@hbeadvocacy.com

Information & Insights from Hurst Brooks Espinosa ® Week of September 18, 2017
Page 2

Page 45 of 77



€ a8ed
ZTOC ‘8T 489qwia)das JO %99M m BSOUIdST $400.g ISINKH Woly SIYFISu| p uojeuLou|

SUOISSIWS 10108S

[edn}noliSe 8onpal 0} JOPJO Ul SI0}0BI} pUe ‘SyonJ) ‘quswdinba [eanyjnoLiBe 10} SBAIUBDUI pUe ‘Saleqal
‘syue.g 1oy pung A30jo0uyda] aJ9IYaA [9n4 djgemausy pue 8Aljeuwssl|Y 8y} Wol) gHy 8y3 01 uoljjiw GE$
/19 av

40 uoneyuswaldw S10LASIP JIe [BI0] JOJ PUN4 [0J3UOD UONN||Od 1Y Y} WOLs GHY BY} O3 UOIIW /Z$
(L7102 Jo senels ‘GeT Js1dey)) 86 gy 4o uoneuswsidul

10} pun4 |041U0) uoinjjod 1y .uczooo< co_umucmEm_QE_ 40 1S0) 8y} Wod) gyYy 8yl 03 uol 1w m:ﬂw

‘Spuny Jayjo wouj uejd ainypuadxe spes-pue-ded sy} yum pajeroosse uoljliw £'g/ ¢ sareudosddy

JuswaBeuew alnuew aAneula)e

pue uawdojaAap pue yaleasal J91saBIp Ailep 10} ainyndLgy pue poo4 Jo Juswuedaq ay3 0} uoljiw 66$
(u g a8ed 60T Qv "s10afoid Josomuiiey pue ‘Jejos ‘Ajiwennw Suipnjoul ‘wesdoid uonezuayieapm
SWOJU|-MOT 8Y1 404 Juswdo|aAaq pue S8dIAIBS AlUNWWOoY Jo Juawpedaq 8y} O3 uol||iw 8T$

swei3oid aoue)sisse |ejoueUly UoIONPa.

OHY pue uoisiaAp s1sem 4o} A1anoday pue Suljokoay $901N0say Jo Juawpedaqg ayi 01 uol|jiw ovs$
(LT02

J0 seimels ‘oeT Je1dey) ZT9 gV jo uonejuswalduwi Jos (gHy) pieog S80IN0say iy 8Y) 0 Uolj|iw LTT$
"UOISSIWWOY JuawWdo|aAs(g pue uoljeAIasuo) Aeg

03sjouel4 UeS 3y} 104 SI 000'00S$ PUE ‘UOISSILIWOY |RISBOD Y} 40} S| UO|||IW G T$ ‘AOUBAISSUOY |BISEO)
91e)S Je weigoid Apeay s1ewi) ay) 4o} Si UoIjIW £$ YIIyMm 40 ‘AoueAlasuo) |e1seo) ay) 0} uoljjiw 9¢
Suluueld pue syo0s8foid Aouallisas pue uoneldepe 1oy pieog uoneAIasuo) JIIPIIM 841 03 uol|iiw 0Z$
S109(04d UOIBI0)SaI PUBNAM J0J BYIIPIIM PUE YSI4 JO Juswpedaq

8U3 03 uol|iw GT$ (Y "uoneudoidde yyS e |[14¥9eq 0} Uol|iw 8t/ $ pue ‘sweigoid A11Salo) ueqin 4oy
uolfliw OZ$ ‘(sdi09 UONBAIBSUOD Y] JOJ UOIJIW G$ BUIPNIOUL) YHS Y1 UIULM Yijesy 158404 pue uonuanaid
Ji4 Joj uoljiiw 00T $ ‘Bulpnjoul ‘U0IIIBI0Id 8414 Pue A11S3104 JO Juswedaq ay) 0} uoljjw 8'76C$

10308s |einynouge ayy ul syoafoid AB1aus ajgemausi

10} Uol|lw 9¢ pue suoissiwa (HHH) sed asnoyussid aonpal 1ey) syoafoid usws|dwi 0} S10S$8904d

P00} 0} S3AUBOUI IO ‘SUeO| ‘sjue.F 104 UOI||IW 09$ BuIpNjOUl ‘UoISSIWWOY ASIdUT BlUIOM|ED BU) Se

umouy 8SIMIBU10 ‘UoISSIWIWOY JuawdolaAs@ pPU. UONBAIBSUOY S80IN0SaY AB1au3 91e1s ay) 0} uol|jiw 99¢%
‘uofendoidde (yyS) ealy Ajigisuodsay 81e1s e ||Iyoeq 0} $d109 uoeAIBSUOD By} 0} UOI|lIW Z'G$

Souoz A)119ASS plezeH all4

USIH Ul sjuswpedap .1} 0) SjueIS BOURISISSE [20] 40 S90IM8S AouUsFIawg JO 92140 Y3 0} UOI|IW GZ$
Wes301d SaNIUNWWO) d1ewWI|) SABUII0JSURL] SU] JO) YdIeasay pue 8uluueld Jo 92110 dY3 0} Uol|iW OT $
Aouaijisal pue ‘uonelrdepe ‘A3ious ues|d SuIPN|OUI ‘SUOISSIWS UOGIEI SUIONPaI UO pasnooy sjueis
yolessal 4o} Yydieasay pue Juiuueld JO 99110 SY} UIYUM [I0UN0D YIMOIL) 2IFe1eS ay) 0} uoljjiw TT$
sweJgoid 3uiuaai3d uequn 4oy AouaBy S82IN0S8Y |BINIEN Y1 0 UOI||IW 9zs$

(¢]

O
o

(4499) pun4 uononpay sen asnoyuaaln ayy woiy suoneudoidde Suimoljo) ay) soxew ‘Alleayloads = paiaydeyn
‘ue|d a1nypuadxa apesi-pue-ded e o) yuensind Suipuny sajeudoidde pue gT-,TOZ 0) SOBUBYD SNOLIBA SoMeN = T# Ir lig 398png 607 gv
Aewuns ojdoy "ON llig

93iY] punoy - sjjig i9jiei] }23png 8T-LT0Z

Page 46 of 77



v 98ed
LTOT ‘8T 49qWia1das JO %9aM m BSOUIdST $}004g 1SINH WO SIYFISU| ® UoHRW.IoJU|

pue Ajjend s,|ed-1pay ul a1edionued 03 9|qiSII@ 89 03 SyuswWalinbal Sullels snoinaid ay) 198W 0} BNURU0D
ISNW sjuswaiinbal Bulyels [BOIUID MBU WOJ) JaAIeM B BUIAIDI3I SaIN|I0.) BUISINU Pa||IYS 18yl Saljuel)

"SJUBIID (YOVQ) SIBALIY POoyp|iyD 10} UONJY Pal1areq JO Jleyaq Uo 3Jom 1oy siapiroid Sunsixe o) ajqejieae aq
1M YoIym ‘Suipuny sa01AI9S uoneISIWWI 10} (SSA) S89IAISS [190S JO Juswuedaq oy} 0} uol|jiw 0Z$ sapiroid
*Alunod Aq Yimoug peojases sadiAes |B100S

papunjun ay) a}sgam s)f Uo 1sod Ajjenuue 0) 19]|013U0Q 31L)S dY} SaiInbai ainseaw ayy ‘Aj[euonIppY "a|NpPayss
UoNEOO|je YIMOIE [2IBUSS [BWIOU BY} UBY) JBylel ‘QUNOIIBANS SIDIAISS |BIO0S U} 0} Paledo)|e 8q L T-9T0Z 40}
UmoJ3 |esauaB xe) sales 1ey) seydads ainseaw ay) ‘A||eaiyoads (JOW) o3 40 aoueuSUIRY (SSHI) SOIIAISS
aAlpoddng swoH-u| 8y} 0} paelal (LTOZ Jo seInels ‘Ge Jeydey)) 06 gS 01 Sa8ueyd [B1UYIa) SaYeN

SSHI - seoines
uewny pue yjjesH

paiaydey)
0€T gv

"198png auy) ul

pajdope A|snoiasid suoisiA0Id 82UBUIL UOIEONPS 0] Pae|a SEZUBYD BUIULIOJUOD PUB SAINI31I00 JOUI0 SEN
(T20z AInr 03 8TOZ AInr wiouy)

sieak 931y} JUNOJJY S|BBN [00YOS US4 UMOID-BIUIOY[ED By} 0} paje|al Aoyine uoneudoidde sy} spuaixg
‘sweJgoid uononpai

pue uonuaaid aunodlu pue 030eg0} PASE]-UOIEONPS 0} Paleldl (9TOZ) 9G Uonisodold Ui uoisiroid e sjeaday
)0y 81Npad0id dAnBSIUIWLPY

3y} wouy weiBold uoneald qor A31eu3 ues|) ayy 0} pajejas sauljapingd Sunuawsidwi payioads sydwexy

10V 1Sni] 8Jeysie|oyds a1elS uap|on sy} JO s10adse UIeuad Sasinay

‘weJgoid etn uonajdwo) 9391109 AHUNWWOY dY} 10} JueI3 pieme Juspnis-iad seonpay

‘8T-LT0C

1o} uoneudoidde pue euao Auiqisiie 3uipiedal weldoid diysie|oyds sse|d s|ppIA O SlusWisnipe sayen
{S901AI9S JUBWAO[BASP P|IYD PazZIPISHNS d1els pue

[e4apay 4o} AY|IqBI|e Bujuiwialap Joj suonenajed palyloads Sunepdn 1oy A30[0POYIBW PUB SuljaWI) SISIASY

aoueul} uoneonpy

paiaydey)
6c1 gv

1oV 183pNng L TOZ 81 Jo Led se pajepdn syuswaiinbas ANiqii|e 819 pIyd 0} pare|al
Sluswpuswe [ed1uUydd) Sapnjou| (€ swied Aejap Jo JuswAed pue Ino-9s0[o 109f0id 10) MOJ[E 0] Jeaq ay}
104 100Y2S opisiaAlY Je s3osfoid [eyded Sulo3uo Joj Buipun) pUOQ SNUSASI-BSED| Ul UOI[IIW Z'Z$ SOpIAOId  ©
‘swesgoid
Aep ved 10} sy37 pue y37-uou 0} ‘sweigoid Aep-||ny 10} (SyI7) selousSe |euonesnpa |e20] 0} palayo gulsq
1S1lj Jelje pasnun ujewsal ey} ‘gT-LTOZ Ul PapIA0Id S)O|S [00ydSaid D)e)S |BUOIIPPE JO 8Sh 8Y) SpUalXg O
:Buipnjoul oy 198png LTOZ 9y} 03 saBueyd Suifjuie|d pue |eoIuy2a) JaY10 SN
'swesgoid uienad 1oy
Spieme JueJ3 sdueApR gYY 91 18Y) Sa1)199ds PUE !SUOISIA0ID 10y SBINPad0Id SAIRNSIUILPY WO} SPUNy 4459
0 uonedo||e pue uonessiulwpe s1AdWaxa JUBISIYNS J0U d1. SPaa20Id UOIONE B|gR|IBAR 1BY) UOIBUIWISSP
e uodn Ajgreuouodoid suoneudoidde 1459 sonpas 01 sduUeUl4 JO JuswUedaq 10} AlIoyIne SppY
"uollllw £°G6¢$ Bullel0] UONIB)0Id Bl pue
Aiysaio4 Jo Juswuedsq pue ‘sdio) uoneaiasuo) ‘uoiezijenb jo pieog syj 0} suoneudoidde VYS sjeaday
"SUOISSIWS 10108S [eln}noLZe 99npal 0} JOPIO Ul SI0)0BI} pUe ‘syoni) quawdinba jeinynauge
104 S8AIUBOUI puE ‘saleqal ‘sjueld 10y pung JuswaAoidwi Ajjend Jiy Syl woJy gyy ayl 0} uoljjiw GT$  ©

Arewuing

osido)

Page 47 of 77



G o8ed
/TOC ‘8T 49quwia}das JO %9aM m eSOUIdST S%004g 1SINH Woly SIYSISU| 7 UOeWIOoU|

"weigold ueo WVIHA eluloyijed ay) Joj pasn aq 03 ‘A|aAnoadsal Aisiaaiun aie1s
eluioyijed pue eiuiojijed Jo ANSIBAIUN 8y} 1) pUN [eJaUdD UOI|[IW Z$ PUR puN [eJausr) uol(|iuw T$ sepinold =
'saullapiny gT uonisodold s,g4y UHm aouepiodoe
Ul $Y0NJ} Uesd 8zIAUBIU| 0} pue wei3old JAOIN [JBD By} 10} SIOLISIP JIe [B20] 0} UOI|jIiw ogzgordn o
‘suofjeziuegio AJuUNWWo9 10} SJURIS 90ULISISSE |2OIUYIS) 10} UOI|jIW ggordn o
"(FT0T 4o saxmess ‘0gg J81deyd) S7ZT gs 01 ensind syoafoid
Ainbs Anp-1y3i| pue ‘sluesijdde awWooUI-MO| 104 S81EGSI 193(01d 9103y 9J0IYsA uea|) ‘sasnq [0oyos Jo
1uswaoe|dal 103f0id 10jid dnsnid pue weiSoid UONEZIUISPOIA 198|4 paoueyul ay J0) UOI|jIW 00T$01dn o
"€V L2 uondes apo) A1ajes pue yiesH YUM JUS]SISUOD SHWI| SWODU! S1aS Jey) a8enSue| pue ‘sIayiom
40 Juawieal) ay) ul s|qisuodsal pue Jiey ale wei3oid sY) Ul papn|oul SBJ2IYSA JO Siainjoenuew Sulk}ua
10} sainpavo.d dojsrsp 03 Aously 1uswWdO[aAS(Q 92I0IOM PUB J0QR]| JO AIB)8II9S SU} YUM HIOM 0} a4y
9y} aiinbay 0} 88engue| [euoisiroid Suipnjoul ‘weiold a1eqey S|IYSA UBS|D Sy} J0) UO lwopT$0rdn o
$8sNnq 10} Uoljjiw GES 1ses) 1e
Buipnjoul ‘weiBoid SAIUSU| JIBYONOA SN PUE ¥INJ] UOISSIWI-0197 pue puUagAH auy Joj uol|iw 08T $ 03 dn  ©
uawdinbs 3uljpuey 031ed pajewolne Ajjny
Jo aseyaind Buniqiyoid sBengue| jeuoisiroid uipnjoul pue yuaq e sdiys 40y sy0afoid uipnjoul 08foid
JuswiAo|daq |eloIaWwwo) 10]id PUE UOIIeISUOWa( PadueApPY Juswdinbd ySiai4 ay) Jojuoljiw opT$03dn  ©
SUOISSIWS J0198S |einynouge
90Npal 0} siojoe.} pue ‘syonJ} ‘yuswdinba |einynoLiBe Jo) SIAUSDUI pue ‘sajeqgal ‘syueld 1oy uol||iw G8¢ ©
:Buipnjoul
‘(g4Y) pleog s$901n0SaYy A1y SY3 104 PUN4 UONONPAY SBY) aSNOYUSIID) By} woJj uoljiw 006$ Sapnou| =
uoneonpa Jaysiy pue uejd ainypuadxs
speJ-pue-ded ay) 0} pajejal 10y 198png LTOZ dY} YHUM Pa)eIO0SSe SUOI}08.I00 pue SaSUeYo soeug =

sainyipuadxa apesy
-pue-deo |euonippe
pue uoneanps JaysiH

paiaydey)
VET gy

‘na
13]ied) siqeuued ay} 01 49aMm Sy} uolIsoddo Jiay) paddoip 8104319Y) SUOIBIO0SSE AIUNOY *suoiIe|NSal Aousgiawa

BIA pUB SUOISSNISIP |[e4 BULIND SUIBOUOD 3S0Y) SSAIPPE 0] SUIYIOM 0} POIWWIOD SBY UONEASIUIWPY Sy} pue
‘pagpajmouroe usaq arey suoisinoid $S8904d UONLIYLIGA B)e)S SUIPIESSl SUIBIUOI ,SIUBUWIUIBAOS [2I0] JeY] BI0N
'sigeuuen |euldipaw pue [euol}ealoal JO a|es 4o} sjuawalinbal ,1ounsip
pue ajeledss, JO UOKRUIWIIS PUB 3INSUDII| [BIO] JO UONEILISA 3)e1S 0} Sagueyd Suipnipul 1oy A1ajes pue
uone|ngay sigeuue) JO asn YNPY PUe |euldipajy BY) YuUm pajerdosse agengue| dn-ueso [eoluyds) SUIBUOD =

uone|ngal sigeuue)

paiaydey)
€E€T gv

"ME| Xe) dwodul [euosiad yum paleloosse sgengue| |eo1UYIS] SE ||9m sk ‘sjeaddy
Xe] JO 9010 8y} pue uonens|ulwpy 934 pue Xe| Jo Juswuedsq sy} — S9IIIIUS MAU 8Y1 JO SaNP aY) pue
uonezijenb3 jo pieog s1e1s ayl JO swojal panoidde Ajsnoiasid yum pajerdosse afengue| dn-ues|o suiejuo)

dn
-uesd 30g - uonexe|

paisydey)
1€1 av

"/ T0Z Aenigad ul pa1indoo jeyy Suipooys ¥aai)

810409 ay1 Aq paoe|dsIp S|enpIAIPUl SWOUI-MO| pue ssajewoy Sunsisse 10 sasodind 1o} ‘asor uesg Jo A1)

dU} 03 J3J|03U0Y 81.1S By} 0} JuswAed Bj3uls e Ul (LT OZ 40 SeIntels ‘iz Jordey) ‘melnay [eosi4 pue 198png
U0 88)IWwWoQ) 68 gS u! pajeudoldde sie|lop pung [eIausn UoIIW {°G$ BY) 8)e00]|e [[YS SSA 18yl SALE)) =

"Sjuswanoidul a1ed Jo A)jenb pajelisuowap Yum sanijioe) o) JuswAhed jeluswaiddns e apiroid 0} sejel

Judwssinquuial ssnlfioey Jo uoiuod e sployyum wesgold siy) “weigoid JuswAed [euswa|ddng Aljigeiunoosoy

Arewiung

osidoy

Page 48 of 77



9 a8ed
ZTOC ‘8T 49qWa)dag JO 398M m ESOUIdST $X00.g 1SINH WO SIYSISU| % UolIeULIoU|

*A1anijap 109f0.d Jo Bululjweas)s azuoyine o) suoisiroid Jayo

0} uonippe ul ‘Buoyuow pue ‘Bujuueld ‘BuiwesSo.d 10 SUOISSILIWOD UoReUOdSURI) AJUNOY pue Sajoudge
Suluue|d uonepodsues} 0} 000‘00E$ 01 dn Jo sjuawAed paoueApPE YW 0] SNYYLIED SSZIIOUINE ‘Saaulelap
301 leiapay Buisnoy 4o} BUIIORIIUOD |BI0| PUEB ‘UOIIRYISIA 03PIA ‘9FeNnBUe| UOHEIUSLIO 9940|dWS MaU JY) U0
agen3ue| guijuejo Suipnjoul 198png 8T-/TOZ BY} 0} unejas sway dn-uesjo [es1uyda) 4O Jaquinu e suieu0)

JUBWUIBAO0E 91e1S

uonoe
Suniemy
Zrrdas

*sasodind pajejai-uoneuodsues

10} JedA |eOSl) 8T~/ TOT 9Y1 104 SUBIYED 0) PUN4 1SN.| |RI8PS4 S} WO UOI|jIW S'¥7.2$ seoreudoiddy
'sslouage a1els Aq uayeuapun 19afoid jepownnw 4o

‘uoneuodsuely oljgnd ‘peoijiel Aue 1o} (VdIN) 696T JO 10V A01|0d [EIUSIUOIIAUT [RUOIEN BY3 JapuUn aoueles|o
pue M8lA8l [elUSWUOIIAUS [elapa) 104 A)|Iqisuodsal S,1uswuIan0g |BIapa} dY3 swnsse 0] uonepodsuel |

Jo Aueya10as ayi Buizuoyine Aq pouad awi paiyioads 1oy syo8foid papuny T gs Jo AIaAiep saypadx3

"1eak Jad ss8| 10 000'00E$ UBY) B10W OU JO SBIHANOE SuloyuoW pue ‘Suiuueld ‘SBuiwwesgoid Joy JuswAed
99UBADE 9[3UIS € SUEJ}ED WO.) SAI999 0) salouage Buiuueld uoneuodsuen eins Ajuewud |Jlews Smojy
's109foid 9|qI3119 10} swI} Ja1E| B

e pasinquiiai aq pue ‘Jeak aininy e 1oy 919 ayy Aq pawwesgo.d 108foid B U0 SpuNny UMO S)I puadxs ued Aouage
gunuaws|dwi ue swesgoid (suenjed) uoneuodsuel] Jo 1uswyeda( eiuiofljed palioads ay) Joj 18Ul SMOJIY
‘auljpesp ayi Aq (9 LD) uoissiwwo) uoneuodsuel|

Bluloy|e) sy} 0} Isi| 109f0.d 118y} HWQNS 01 S|ie) AAUNOD 40 AN e 41 pouad 92ei3 Aep-6 & 10} SMO|je OS|e

“90140 $,49]1023U0D Y} WOJ4 JuBWUOIUIOdde T gS 418y} 9A19931 A3} UBUM SBA[@SWSY) 9SINGUIISI UBD ‘WaY} 0}
Buimoly uidaq spuny T gS oY) 21049 199(04d B LIS 0} SPUNS UMO JI9Y) 9Sh INQ ‘(LT0T Jo semmels ‘g 1ardeyn)
T gS ‘2702 40 19V AlIqeIunoddy pue Jieday peoy ay) Woij SpUny SAI9981 Jey} S9IUNOD PUB SO0 SaINSUT

uoneuodsuel)

paisydeyn
GET gv

"uonesljdde 0y weaiq ayy Buisn pie |eloueuly Joy Aldde pue ‘@pog) UoREINPI Y} JO S'OETS9
UoNYaS Japun uoiyny Judpisaluou Suifed wouj 1dWaxa e OYM SPaBU PaLJIIUSPI YIIM SIUSPNIS 0} PIe JUSPNIS
Aouaziawa apinoid 0} $8391|00 AHUNUILLOD 0} PUN4 [eIBUSY) 86 UONISOA0I4 SWINR-SUO UOIH|IW /¢ SIPIAOIY

Arewnuung

osldoj

"ON li'g

Page 49 of 77



REPORTS
Communication Only

Page 50 of 77



HEPATITISAVIRUSINFECTION VHHsSA |

FEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY |S.|V E WELL

Why Should You Care
About Hepatitis A?

How Does Hepatitis A
Spread?

What Are the Symptoms of Hepatitis A?

» B RN

B (i

Fever Fatigue Nausea Loss of appetite
- é
| \ @
| Qe > ﬁ' ? ‘| ’) l
Jaundice Stomach Vomiting Dark urine,
(yellowing of the pain pale stools, and
skin or eyes) diarrhea

If you think you have Hepatitis A because of these symptoms, see your doctor or
visit the closest Emergency Room. Always wash your hands with soap and water
after going to the bathroom and before preparing food.

How Can You Prevent
Hepatitis A?

For More Information

EISB 4/17
Page 51 of 77



Fallbrook Clinic
Fallborook Community Resource Center
202 W College St., Fallbrook, CA 92028
(760)967-4401

SERVICES
Immunizations
Tuberculosis Tests
Blood Pressure Checks

HOURS
2" Monday of every Month
10:00am-12:00pm
1:00pm-4:00pm
3" and 4" Tuesday’s of every month
By appointment only (call 760-967-4401)

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact the Public Health Center
Manager, Audrey Lopez at (760)966-3800

SERVICIOS
Vacunas
Pruebas de Tuberculosis
Chequeos de Presion Arterial

HORARIO
2do Lunes de cada Mes
10:00am-12:00pm
1:00pm-4:00pm
3er y 4to Martes de cada Mes
Con cita solamente (llamar al 760-967-4401)

Si llegara a tener alguna pregunta o preocupacion porfavor dejele saver a la Gerente de El
Centro de Salud Publica, Audrey Lopez al (760)966-3800

LIVEWELLSD.ORG

Page 52 of 77



Infeccion Por El Virus de la Hepatitis A $HHSA

FEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY '§|V E WELL

;Porque Debe
Importarle la
Hepatitis A?

:{Como se Transmite
la Hepatitis A?

;Cudles son los sintomas de la Hepatitis A?

iy = ‘|
@)

J ||| ||| I‘l

Fiebre Cansancio Nausea Pérdida de Apetito

£ €
L
ﬁ ﬁ @ -I IE) I
Ictericia Dolor Vémito Orina oscura,
(Coloracion Estomacal heces blancas, y
amarillenta de diarrea

piel u ojos)

Si usted cree que tiene Hepatitis A debido a estos sintomas, consulte a su médico
o visite la sala de emergencias mas cercana. Siempre lavese las manos con agua
y jabon despues de usar el bafio y antes de preparar la comida.

;Como Puede Usted
Prevenir la Hepatitis A?

Para Mas Informacion

Page 53 of 77 EISB 5/17



A L
L
9 { L p
N e \ &
\ ° A\
?g <€ A P
\S 3
s | 2 e}
A e
y q 7o) [ ] & -
\ { .
|\
9 74 &6
o B
B L/
é Noes j @ A Q ¢ i
L o e e
+ Immunization Services ‘,‘ S \ \ { A L/ -
® Community Clinic ® | @\: LB Q..i ® \
1 53 :
Sotlfier 2 '
L 3 \ s,
®©§ -
\ dox
\ i
.'t. ]
4 = Map Date: May, 2017
0 5 10 20 Miles : Co.upntv.:; Sm. Liqo. Health and Human Services Agency, Public Health Services,
| 1 | TR T | Community Health Statistics Unit. Contact: Isabel Corcos, 619.285,6429.

There are many places around the County where you can
get the Hepatitis A vaccine.

Dial 2-1-1 on your phone to find a place near you.

2727

Page 54 of 77



VILTAGE NEWS

ALSO SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF D Luz, Rainsow, Camp PENDLETON, PaLA, AND PAUMA

FRHD to host two community forums
on public meeting space, urgent care
services Sept. 27 and 28

By Newsroom on September 15, 20174 Comments
FALLBROOK — The Fallbrook Regional Health District, which recently voted unanimously to sell the

former Fallbrook Hospital, will host two separate community forums to discuss potential uses for
public meeting space and an open dialog about urgent care services.

The community forum on public meeting space will take place on Wednesday, Sept. 27 followed by
the urgent care services community forum on Thursday, Sept. 28. Both meetings will happen from
1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. at the Fallbrook Library, 124 S. Mission Road. For more information on the

community forums, contact pknox@fallbrookhealth.org.

“During our recent public meetings on the sale of the former hospital, two questions often came up:
‘Can the district create a public meeting space?’ and ‘Can we expand urgent care services beyond
what'’s already being provided?”” said executive director Bobbi Palmer. “The Fallbrook Regional
Health District wants these two community forums to serve as an open dialog to revisit both topics
and allow us drill down to some more specifics.”

On Sept. 27, district staff will lead discussions around some possible uses already mentioned at
public meetings including, health center activities, non-profit business meetings, computer lab and

support groups.

“The Fallbrook Regional Health District agrees the community could benefit from more public
meeting space,” Palmer said. "We welcome any and all ideas on how to best serve our residents.”

While the Sept. 28 meeting will focus on any improvements or expansion upon urgent care services
in the Fallbrook Regional Health District area. Currently, local urgent care services available at A+
Urgent Care, Fallbrook Medical Center/ Urgent Care and Fallbrook Family Health Center include:
complete laboratory services, electrocardiograms, primary care for adults and children, preventative
and restorative dental care for adults and children, minor surgical procedures, prenatal and maternal
services, health education, teen counseling, child health and disability program, optometry, and well

baby and well child exams.

“Our urgent care clinics accept virtually all programs and even offer sliding-fee scale for those
without coverage,” Palmer said. “Patients care ranges from preventative care and prenatal to even
electrocardiograms and sprains. We want nothing but the best for our community and welcome
ideas to improve our urgent care services.”

Page 55 of 77



The voter-approved special district collects roughly $1.6 million annually to cover health care
provider shortages, uninsured Californians, patients with low or fixed incomes, and underserved

populations.

Since 2000, the district community health contracts have supported more than 270 health programs
offering no-cost services for the North San Diego County unincorporated communities of Bonsall, Del
Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow.

In the last five years, the District granted about $3 million in health services benefiting the public.

Page 56 of 77



4 Responses to "FRHD to host two community forums on public meeting space,
urgent care services Sept. 27 and 28"

1 E

Dan Ramirez September 15, 2017 at €:40 pm

Lies! The PLus urgent care turned usaway when we took my sister in to be evaluated for her heart symptoms. All
they offered was to call ambulance. No blood pressure check. No heart rate check and no offer of a blood test, KEG
or oxygen. In my opinion they are only good if you have a minor “boo-boo! We'll never go there again

bl 1
MO

P
B Bart September 15, 2017 at 8:23 pm

why not 3:15 am?

|

Samantha Berryessa September 17,2017 at 8:28 am
Fallbrook Hospital billing should have been kept in order with Board oversight, so that it wasnt shut down to begin

with. The Board should have kept its licensing so that this community had a hospital run by and honest
management company. This did not happen. Since that time countless traffic accidents have injured residents and
visitors alike. The Fire Department is stuck with its limited budget doing transport and EMT to far reaching areas.
Residents have suffered and will continue to suffer because of these poor decisions and other decisions regarding
the sale of this facility. People are moving and selling property, because these bad decisions have endangered our

towns population. This is what was discussed.

4 E

grunt Sept'ember 19,2017 at 8:58 pm
1, Please explain (I have asked before) how you “collects roughly $1.6 million annually” (totally roughly $8 million”

over 5 years, but only spend $3 million. Where does the rest of the money go?

Reply
b S |

7

2. Will the public meeting place cost the taxpayer? Of course it will — regardless of what government agency “pays’
for it. We have the public library meeting room, the public utility offices have a meeting room, several Churches in
town make their (non-sanctuary) rooms open to meeting (sometimes free sometimes for a small fee). Heck, I bet
renting the grand tradition for the few meeting that would not fit in one of the fore mentioned would be cheaper

than building/buying a meeting space.

three articles in this issue deal with government agencies increasing fees. Each time the state/county does this, the
taxpayers quality of live decreases, we do not get pay increases to match. People who work and pay taxes are
leaving the area — replaced by people who use tax funded agencies but do not contribute.

Page 57 of 77



B-2 |

The Fallbrook Village News |

www. VillageNews.com

September 14, 2017

WOW program shows how to melt paln away

Lucette Moramarco
Staff Writer

Fallbrook Regional Health
District (FRHD) sponsored its
latest Woman of Wellness program
Sept. 7 with Pilates instructor Kat
Folger introducing the MELT
Method®, a self-treatment
technique that reduces pain.

Folger was introduced by FRHD
special projects coordinator Pam
Knox, who is taking MELT classes
with her. Knox said her own pain
and stiffness have improved since
starting the class a few months
ago, so she invited Folger to
explain the method in a WOW
program at Fallbrook Library.

More than 60 women and men
attended the presentation and were
able to use small rubber hand and
foot balls to try out the exercises
as Folger demonstrated them. The
science-based MELT hand and
foot treatment puts pressure on
targeted locations on the hands and
feet to rehydrate the connective
tissues in the body, making it feel
and function better.

Folger said a lot of people are
in pain, even athletes and trainers.
The pain comes from the nervous
system and, more than anything
else, the connective tissue-in the
hands, feet and spine.

Exercises with the balls can
be done daily while sitting or

The MELT treatment involves the use of tolerable pressure on different points of the

palms of the hand to improve flexibility and strength.

standing. A soft foam roller can
be used to treat the spine in similar
exercises. “The intelligent body
can adapt, improve, get better,”
Folger said. MELT addresses the
“stuck stress” caused by repetition
[of activities], she added.

Even before pain starts, people
need to restore and rebalance their
connective tissues as they age.
“Healthy connective tissue absorbs
water,” she explained and, when it
is not healthy, it does not function
well which causes pain.

As it ages, the body becomes
inefficient and barriers develop
inside as the connective tissue
becomes dehydrated. According
to Folger, this is why 85 percent

Lucette Moramarco photos

Kat Folger shows how to use a rubber ball to put pressure on the ball of the foot in the MELT treatment.

Page 58 of 77

MELT instructor Kat Folger demonstrates a wrist assessment; the
hands should form a letter ‘T'. If they form a 'Y’, that means there is
tightness running between the hands and neck which may be causing

pain, stiffness and poor posture.

of athletes are in pain. “Rehydrate
so you don’t have issues with your
tissues,” she advised.

It is important to assess how
one’s body feels before starting
MELT exercises, and then reassess
afterwards, “giving the body a
chance to be aware of change,”
Folger said.

She had everyone take their
socks and shoes off, and drink
some water before starting the
exercises standing up. She then
had them take a deep breath and,
eyes closed, allow their bodies to
sense any tension. present. Next,
she instructed them to lift all
10 toes and feel how the body’s
autopilot supports it as its center
of gravity is altered.

Using different size rubber balls
depending on the exercise, Folger
had the participants lean on the
ball at several different points in
the bottom of their feet and the

palms of their hands. Each person
determined how much pressure to
use; “we don’t create pain to get
out of pain,” she said.

Just as the hands are constantly
used every day, the feet carry the
body’s weight throughout the day.
The MELT treatment not only
relieves foot pain, it also helps
alleviate tension in the low back
and spine, Folger said.

In one exercise, a rubber band
is used, around the two big toes
together, along with one of the
small balls between those toes,
to lubricate the tendon of the big—
toe and prevent or reduce painful
bunions in just a few minutes a
day. These exercises can help with
issues in other parts of the body
too, Folger said.

For more information about the
MELT program, go to meltmethod.
com. The next WOW program will
be held Oct. 5.




Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH&@DlSTRlCT

Community Health Together

Fallbrook Regional Health District Presents on Website Compliance at
Healthcare Conference

Executive Director Bobbi Palmer Addresses Peers at Annual Meeting in San Diego

FALLBROOK, Calif. (Sept. 18, 2017) ---- The Fallbrook Regional Health District presented before
peers statewide on website compliance at the Association of California Healthcare Districts 65™
Annual Meeting held recently at the Kona Kai Resort & Spa in San Diego.

The lunch session addressed the various public information access points the district undertakes
to make available through its website at www.fallbrookhealth.org. Led by Executive Director
Bobbi Palmer, along with Administrative Assistant Linda Bannerman and the district's website
contractor, Sloane Dell'Orto of Streamline, they covered various pressing legal requirements
mandated by various laws.

“Websites today must make access to information as easy as possible for the public,” Palmer
said. “Our website allows citizens to make public records act requests, they can view all our
financial reports and they have access to our meeting agendas and minutes.”

A bill expected to be signed this year and enacted in 2018, AB 1728, applies specifically to health
care districts, some of which do not have websites or enough legally-required information
readily available to the public.

“Fallbrook Regional Health District is proud to lead the charge on being as open and compliant
as possible,” Palmer said. “We hope our presentation provided our health district peers with
valuable information to create a higher standard of public information access across California.”

This year's Annual Meeting of Association of California Healthcare Districts focused on preparing
health care districts for the challenges ahead and the role of Districts in the face of change.

For the first time, the Annual Meeting kicked off with a Women'’s Leadership Breakfast featuring
Chula Vista Mayor Mary Salas, Former state Assembly Republican Leader Connie Conway and
moderator Michelle Bholat, M.D., of Beach Cities Health District.

Palmer headed up the effort to bring together this panel of women leaders in the hopes of
spurring more involvement and discussion among women in the industry.

Page 59 of 77



“It's an exciting time to see more women in the health industry and particularly, women of color
rising through the ranks,” Palmer said. “Even though the U.S. Bureau of Labor reports that
women make up 78 percent of the health care industry, we represent just 21 percent in
executive roles. Hopefully, this annual breakfast will serve as an inspiration to women and men
in our industry to expand our leadership diversity.”

The voter-approved special district collects roughly $1.6 million annually to cover health care
provider shortages, uninsured Californians, patients with low or fixed incomes, and underserved
populations. Since 2000, the district community health contracts have supported more than 270
health programs offering no-cost services for the North San Diego County unincorporated
communities of Bonsall, Del Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. In the last five years, the District
granted about $3 million in health services benefiting the public.

HH#H#

ABOUT Fallbrook Regional Health District

Fallbrook Regional Health District is a special district covering affordable community health
needs in the communities of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. The roughly $1.6 million
collected in voter-approved taxes supports nearly $700,000 annually in full spectrum community
health programs and services, including behavioral health, screenings, preventative treatment
and urgent care. Learn more about community health needs provided by the district at
www.fallbrookhealth.org.

Contact:

Erica Holloway
Galvanized Strategies, on behalf of Fallbrook Healthcare District

(619) 796-1651
erica@galvanizedstrategies.com

Page 60 of 77



Fallborook Regional
HEALTH‘_Liiﬂj’DISTRICT

Community Health Together
Fallbrook Regional Health District Executive Featured Among Women Leaders
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer Named in ‘Outstanding Women in Business’

FALLBROOK, Calif. (Sept. 23, 2017) ---- Executive Director Bobbi Palmer, MBA, MSW of
the Fallbrook Regional Health District gushed to The Village News upon hearing of her
‘Outstanding Women in Business’ honor: “It probably sounds cliche; however, I enjoy
serving.”

The fall 2017 issue of The Village News Lifestyle magazine puts Palmer in good company,
featuring country music icon LeAnn Rimes on the cover. The magazine profiles female elected
and business leaders from around North San Diego County making in a difference in the world.

Certainly, Palmer’s one such trailblazer. With two master’s degrees in social work and business,
Palmer brings a lot of heart to her career. She started in clinical work helping children and
families.

“Working with children and families is rewarding work,” Palmer said. “You never know when
your influence and understanding might make all the difference later.”

A keen political mind, she also served in board positions with Association of California
Healthcare Districts and California Special District Administration where she dug into the
policy side of health.

Palmer served her most recent CEO tenure at the Los Medanos Community Healthcare District
in the San Francisco area.

“By serving and by listening I’m able to connect with people and truly hear their concerns,”
Palmer told The Village News.

Certainly, those skills came in handy in taking over the executive director position in early 2016
at a transitional time for the Fallbrook Regional Health District and its 57,000 residents. After
more than 2.5 years searching for a buyer of the closed Fallbrook Hospital, Palmer set out to
accomplish the task - and by the summer of 2017, she did.

The district board voted unanimously to sell the closed facility to Crestwood Behavioral Health
Inc. and open the Fallbrook Healing Center. During her tenure, she has also cut district costs,
helped put another new ambulance in the community and increased no-cost services for the
public by more than 35 percent.

“It has not lacked for excitement around here,” Palmer said. “We’ve done a whole lot and we’re
going to a whole lot more. Tackle fall prevention and aging in place, plant our first community

Page 61 of 77



garden and expand services for our health disparities. Our team may be small, but it is mighty
and we have big plans for the Fallbrook Regional Health District. ”

Catch Palmer’s ‘Outstanding Women in Business’ profile here:
https://issuu.com/villagenewsinc/docs/fall2017lifestyle

The voter-approved special district collects roughly $1.6 million annually to cover health care
provider shortages, uninsured Californians, patients with low or fixed incomes, and underserved
populations. Since 2000, the district community health contracts have support about 300 health
programs offering no-cost services for the North San Diego County unincorporated
communities of Bonsall, Del Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. In the last five years, the District
granted more than $3.5 million in health services benefiting the public.

HHH
ABOUT Fallbrook Regional Health District

Fallbrook Regional Health District is a special district covering affordable community health
needs for the low- and fixed-income residents of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. The
roughly $1.6 million collected in voter-approved taxes supports more than $850,000 annually in
full spectrum community health services addressing top health disparities, including behavioral
health, cancer, diabetes, heart disease and stroke. Learn more about community health services
provided by the district at www.fallbrookhealth.org.

Contact:

Erica Holloway
Galvanized Strategies, on behalf of Fallbrook Healthcare District

(619) 796-1651
erica@galvanizedstrategies.com

Page 62 of 77



Fallorook Regional
HEALTH @DlSTRICT

138 South Brandon Road e Fallbrook CA 92028
760-731-9187 e Fax 760-731-9131

NEWS RELEASE
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

From: Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 S. Brandon Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028
P.O. Box 2587, Fallbrook, CA 92088

Contact: Bobbi Palmer, Executive Director
Office:(760) 731-9187 Fax: (760) 731-9131
bpalmer@fallbrookhealth.org

Date: September 25, 2017

Re: SDRMA President’s Special Acknowledgement Award Presented to
Fallbrook Regional Health District 2017-18

Fallbrook, CA — The Fallbrook Regional Health District received the “President’s Special
Acknowledgement Award” from the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) to
formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the Fallbrook Regional Health District’s Governing
Body, management and staff towards proactive risk management and loss prevention training.

The Award is to recognize members with no “paid” claims during the prior five consecutive
program years in SDRMA'’s Property/Liability Program. It is through the efforts of members
such as Fallbrook Regional Health District that SDRMA has been able to continue providing
affordable property/liability coverage to over 500 public agenci8es throughout California.

In addition to this recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2016-2017 earned Credit
Incentive Points (CIPS) reducing their annual contribution amount and members with no “paid”
claims for the prior 5 consecutive program years earned additional bonus CIPS.

Special District Risk Management Authority is a public agency formed under California
Government Code Section 6500 et seq. and has provided a full-service risk management
program for California’s local governments for over 30 years.

HHIHHIH

Page 63 of 77




Fallborook Regional
HEALTH{Li%yDISTRICT

Community Health Together
Fallbrook Regional Health District Vice President to Chair State Healthcare Association
Howard Salmon Appointed to Association of California Healthcare Districts Board
FALLBROOK, Calif. (Sept. 26, 2017) ---- Board Vice President Howard Salmon, MHA, FACHE, of the

Fallbrook Regional Health District has been appointed board chair of the Association of California Healthcare
Districts (ACHD).

The ACHD represents Healthcare Districts throughout the state. The Association serves the diverse needs of
California’s healthcare districts by enhancing public awareness, training and educating its members and
advocating for legislation and regulatory policies that allow healthcare districts to deliver the best possible
health services to Californians.

“It is an honor to be elected Chairman of the Association of California Healthcare Districts Board,” Salmon
said. “District boards are publicly elected to address the unique health needs of their residents.

“ACHD supports and advocates for healthcare districts as they provide services to meet their communities’
specific health requirements,” Salmon continued. "I look forward to continuing to help move ACHD in a new
and positive direction.”

Salmon’s career in healthcare includes tenures as a hospital CEO, a healthcare executive and management
consultant. Salmon received his Masters in Healthcare Administration from the University of Minnesota. He is
a Fellow of the American College of Healthcare Executives and is certified in that field. He and his wife, Leslie,
moved to Fallbrook in 2011. They have two children and five grandchildren.

“We’re delighted to see Howard represent Fallbrook Regional Health District at the statewide level,” said
Executive Director Bobbi Palmer. “It lends us a broader, birds-eye view of the challenges facing community-
based health as we continue to innovate locally to address our health disparities.”

For a full list of Directors on the ACHD Board, click here.

Fallbrook Regional Health District voter-approved special district collects roughly $1.6 million annually to
cover health care provider shortages, uninsured Californians, patients with low or fixed incomes, and
underserved populations. Since 2000, the district community health contracts have support about 300 health
programs offering no-cost services for the North San Diego County unincorporated communities of Bonsall,
Del Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. In the last five years, the District granted more than $3.5 million in health
services benefiting the public.

HHH

ABOUT Fallbrook Regional Health District

Fallbrook Regional Health District is a special district covering affordable community health needs for the low-
and fixed-income residents of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. The roughly $1.6 million collected in
voter-approved taxes supports more than $850,000 annually in full spectrum community health services
addressing top health disparities, including behavioral health, cancer, diabetes, heart disease and stroke. Learn
more about community health services provided by the district at www.fallbrookhealth.org.

Page 64 of 77



Contact:

Erica Holloway

Galvanized Strategies, on behalf of Fallbrook Healthcare District
(619) 796-1651

erica@galvanizedstrategies.com

Page 65 of 77



Fallbrook Regional
HEALTH@DISTMCT

Community Health Together

Fallbrook Hospital $4.5M Sale Closes Escrow

Fallbrook Regional Health District Sells Closed Facility to Crestwood Behavioral Health

FALLBROOK, Calif. (Oct. 2, 2017) ---- On September 29, the Fallbrook Regional Health District received
confirmation of escrow closing on the $4.5 million sale of the closed Fallbrook Hospital to Crestwood
Behavioral Health Inc. The new owners will break ground soon on renovations to reopen as the Fallbrook
Healing Center.

After nearly three years of searching for a buyer, Crestwood opted to buy the facility that will take patients
through county health department referrals. On May 10, the health district board voted unanimously to sell
the vacant building at 624 East Elder to Crestwood and ratified the sale at a special meeting on July 28 with an
intended close of escrow on July 31.

However, the health district was notified by the County of San Diego that the property required resolution of a
lot line adjustment and a 1989 lien agreement before close of escrow.

“The Fallbrook Healing Center will revitalize that building and bring much-needed health care services to
our community,” said board President Gordon Tinker. “We're excited to work with Crestwood and their
exceptional team on the next steps, which will mean investment and added jobs in our community.”

The close of escrow comes after several regular and special board meetings where more than 300 residents
shared feedback with the district board on the sale of the public property. Board members tabled the item at
its July 12 regular meeting to do more fact-finding, including personal tours of Crestwood facilities, to address
questions raised by the community.

The 50-year-old Fallbrook Hospital closed in November 2014 after soliciting proposals from more than 10
health systems in the region. Several more proposals and offers fell through in the years following as the

Fallbrook Regional Health District spent about $200,000 a year on basic maintenance and security of the

building.

The Fallbrook Hospital was last managed under a 30-year lease agreement by Tennessee-based Community

Health Systems. The company closed the hospital’s labor and delivery department in September 2014 and
announced it planned to shutter emergency and intensive care departments in November of that year. CHS
reported to shareholders it lost nearly $6 million operating Fallbrook Hospital in 2013 alone.

Fallbrook's situation is not unique. Since 2010, a report found that at least 82 rural hospitals have closed
across the country with another 700 at risk of closure.

“The board served the Fallbrook Regional Health District and its constituency with the utmost integrity
throughout this long, trying process,” said Executive Director Bobbi Palmer, MBA, MSW. “Their superb and
steadfast leadership ultimately paved the way to reduce barriers to quality health care and cut district costs
which allow us to support 35 percent more community health needs for our residents.”

Page 66 of 77



The 100-bed Fallbrook Health Center will bring 108 full-time permanent positions and another 10 part-time
positions in addition to the immediate construction jobs. Crestwood has committed at least $2 million for the
construction project, though company representatives said it could cost the company up to $4 million.

“We are delighted to be the newest member of the Fallbrook community,” said Executive Vice President
Patty Blum, Ph.D., of Crestwood Behavioral Health Inc. “Today is an exciting and monumental day. This was
a long and important community discussion and the result will be to preserve the provision of healthcare at
the Fallbrook Hospital site while providing much need behavioral health services.”

The project plans to break ground in the coming months and open in 2018.

The voter-approved special district collects roughly $1.6 million annually to cover health care provider
shortages, uninsured Californians, patients with low or fixed incomes, and underserved populations. Since
2000, the district community health contracts have support about 300 health programs offering no-cost
services for the North San Diego County unincorporated communities of Bonsall, Del Luz, Fallbrook and
Rainbow. In the last five years, the District granted more than $3.5 million in health services benefiting the
public.

HHH

ABOUT Fallbrook Regional Health District

Fallbrook Regional Health District is a special district covering affordable community health needs for the low-
and fixed-income residents of Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook and Rainbow. The roughly $1.6 million collected in
voter-approved taxes supports more than $850,000 annually in full spectrum community health services
addressing top health disparities, including behavioral health, cancer, diabetes, heart disease and stroke.
Learn more about community health services provided by the district at www.fallbrookhealth.org.

Contact:

Erica Holloway

Galvanized Strategies, on behalf of Fallborook Healthcare District
(619) 796-1651

Erica@galvanizedstrategies.com

ABOUT Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.

Crestwood Behavioral Health Inc. is proud to be California’s leading provider of mental health services,
assisting thousands of clients from across the state. Our focus is on creating strong relationships with counties
in which we both have a financial commitment, providing the services which are tailored to meet our clients’
specific needs, and reinforcing a common set of values that guide our practices and policies. Learn more at
www.crestwoodbehavioralhealth.com.

Contact:

Larry Kamer

Kamer Consulting Group, on behalf of Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.
(415) 290-7240

lkamer@kamergroup.com

Page 67 of 77



&)
%mn of (eling®
WOW

Thursday, October 5, 2017
Fallbrook Library
124 S. Mission Rd.

6:00 p.m. — Social & Refreshments

Sponsored by

Fallborook Regional
HEALTH (@DlSTRICT

Featured Presentation:

“Sarcopenia”

Muscle loss/body composition changes are major

contributors to falls and fractures as we age.
Receive a free medical grade body composition analysis and printout.

Presenter:

Dean Sbragia, CEO
Medical Fitness Solutions

Free Event including Refreshments e Door Prizes

Please Note: No need for Reservations at this time
Please plan to attend and bring a friend!

Questions? Contact Pam Knox at pknox@fallbrookhealth.org
Or call 760-731-9187

Page 68 of 77



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

Page 69 of 77



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

Consideration and Adoption of
Accrued Vacation and Sick Time/Holidays

Page 70 of 77



Policy #1080 Page 1 of 2

Title: Working Hours, Sick Leave,
Overtime, Vacation Pay, and Holidays

Policies and Procedures Manual Latest Revision Date: 9/27/2017

WORKING HOURS, SICK LEAVE, OVERTIME, AND VACATION PAY

The following provisions are applicable for all non-exempt employees, except those whose
employment is covered by a separate contract with the District.

A. Working Hours.

Regular working hours for all non-exempt employees are forty (40) hours per week, Monday
through Friday, excluding one hour duty-free, mid-day meal period.

B. Sick Leave.

Sick leave with pay shall be granted to all employees at the rate of one (1) hour per every thirty
(30) hours worked; a full-time employee (2,080 hours/year) shall earn seventy (70) hours of
paid sick leave per year. Unused sick leave may be carried over to the next year. Accrual of
unused sick leave shall be capped at 90 days.

Upon Termination, all accumulated sick leave shall be forfeited by the employee and shall not
be eligible for compensation or lump sum payment at termination of employment.

C. Overtime.

Overtime is defined as any hour or part thereof worked in excess of eight (8) hours per week,
or forty (40) hours per week. There may be occasional need to work overtime hours, which
shall be non-compulsory. Overtime hours shall be compensated at an hourly rate, in accordance
with applicable state and federal law.

D. Vacation Pay.

Nonexempt District employees shall earn vacation from the date of employment on a pro rata
basis. During the first five (5) years, employees shall be entitled to ten (10) workdays per year.
After five years of service, employees shall be entitled to fifteen (15) workdays per year.
Vacation time may be takes incrementally with advance approval of the Executive Director.

Page 71 of 77




Policy #1080 Page 2 of 2

Title: Working Hours, Sick Leave,
Overtime and Vacation Pay.

Policies and Procedures Manual Latest Revision Date: 9/26/2017

E. Vacation/Accrual Limitation.

The maximum amount of unused vacation time that may be carried over to a new calendar year
shall be the amount of vacation time that an employee is entitles to accrue in two consecutive
anniversary years (“the vacation cap”). For an employee in the first five (5) years of service, he
or she will be allowed to carry over a maximum of twenty (20) days of vacation into the third
year. Further accrual of vacation time will not occur until the employee had taken at least ten
(10) days of vacation and is under that vacation cap level of accrued, unused time.

F. Holidays.

All nonexempt District employees are entitled to receive compensation for all District observed
Holidays. Full time employees shall receive a full eight hours of holiday pay, while part time
employees shall receive four hours of pay per holiday. The District shall observe the following
Holiday Schedule:

New Years’ Day
Martin Luther King Day
Presidents Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Admissions Day*
Columbus Day*

9. Veterans’ Day

10. Thanksgiving Day
11. Christmas Day

IR A I RO

With advanced notice and approval of the Executive Director, employees may be allowed to
float designated (*) holidays to coincide with other calendar dates, not to exceed more than two
(2) consecutive holidays from work in any given calendar month. Current practice of the
District is to float the (*) designated holidays for use on the Friday after Thanksgiving and
Christmas Eve Day.

Page 72 of 77




DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
LAFCO Recommended Boundary Change

Page 73 of 77



LAW OFFICES

SCOTT & JACKSON
16935 WEST BERNARDO DRIVE, SUITE 170
SAN DIEGO, CA 92127-1635

JEFFREY G. SCOTT FAX (858) 675-9897

BLAISE J. JACKSON
JAMES R. DODSON

DATE: October 5, 2017

TO: Board of Directors,
Fallbrook Regional Health District

FROM: Blaise Jackson,
General Counsel

RE: Tri-City HCD LAFCO Application, Annexation/boundary
adjustment with Fallbrook Regional Health District

Just prior to the Regular Board meeting last month, our office was contacted by Tri-
City's General Counsel, Adriana Ochoa, who advised that our neighboring District was
processing an application to San Diego LAFCO to adjust boundaries between the
respective Districts. This adjustment, consisting of roughly 2,737 acres of FRHD's
operating territory (about 3% of the total), represents the southwest portion of the FRHD
lying within the Oceanside city limits.

Ms. Ochoa was requesting that FRHD Board consider the application request and
advise whether or not FRHD would stand in opposition. | have reviewed the maps in
question (see attached maps 1 through 3) and re-visited LAFCO'’s Municipal Services
Review report from 2015 pertaining to Health Districts (“MSR Report”). The area which
Tri-City seeks to detach from FRHD and add to its boundary is consistent with
recommendations made in the MSR report.

The principal impact of this would be financial and given the projected property tax
revenues next year of $1,800,000, a 3% loss of taxable property area would result in a
net negative to the District of $54,000.00 going forward. This number could fluctuate in
either direction depending on the changes in assessed value for the individual parcels in
question - i.e. how recently these have changed ownership and how the assessed
values have been impacted. That said, the loss of revenue alone is scant justification for
objecting to the change recommended in the MSR report. If the Board wished to go on
record in opposition to the application, a motion, second and a vote to so would be
appropriate.

Page 74 of 77




i - i —— - - - — -
BN 5 »——

L ]

o A
SRy s K 108 1L POV Ol GNEN BY “SIOVES .
Pl ot e £95
~ Gﬁmaau G PolisaT)
, QH AxD-uL o1 xduuy :
? QU4 T4 JCURC ) WO T, YLIUQ i) vy _ S9RES8E )
P J {pansasun Apuaung
WH-UH—NW 'pegSiRD UM P3IEo0T)
P A . :
_— QH A1D-uL 01 xauuy :Q eary weec0
dpoed
093Ic
024V
SAIe $55'Z )

— (psasasun Afjusung
4/@.&%_%0 2 BISIA Ul pajedoT]

Ao

|
’, vm
5| QHAo-uL 0y xeuuy geary

Sald® | ye'ce
(uoisipusd dwe) iy pajeooT)
QH AuD-ul woy Yelaq 1y easy

sieudsoq gH - [F]

uoje[puad dwed
|QH yiesH Jewoed T
==
QHMoouqies [
QHADuL T
sabueys !

Kepunog jequajod 7. Ty
{LISIA LIS p123CT;
Ui A10-u L ol uuy

3 Ui 400XIC) WOl LIRRG I Ll

W W, W T

"
wmmcmco amﬁﬁbom L uoolpuay duten)
. [eijusicd T QH Yoouq|es| Seeg sy oue
'aH Ao-iL 2
i=
~

Page 75 of 77



"G10T Joquieeq pouY
PAUYOQQIR OO
REAYQMBUCTILL ALYV SLIMONGITION D Oy

"GP 023V PUB S0 0 @ BUPIOIIE SI8MNTIC PaIOPIDD U
Pue Ajuo soredind owidiiziap J0) peirdox wooq Try dow =)

"oy Liogoi] soways AQ pownid Uerniused yum
I Aow pnposd siuy

n wemm o L]

FOUUTI YA WIIAZ BOTWLIGIU [TUoiDay DYANYS S Wwoil
UGREWIOJU| VITU0D ACW 13NDOIC Ty L PAISE N TIYDIN Y ‘TIOUED
WOuAde3 "ezodind inaed € 1) T1oup) put Aliaeiueysiow

o pondun oy o popus iou *pogdw io
AaxiXe sou® "BuD Aub {6 AUnssm Jnayym PopIABId §) dews SIyy

ipaa0) alin urs dATEL

SIOLES
0DV T

S/ t/ € paaaffy [0S
2079/ 8 ‘paudffy [0S
98/ ¢/ 9 ‘pardopy [0S

sealy Apmig [eads ]
(10S) souanyu) jo asayds =3
QH oouqied 7]

aNdgod1

JILIISI(Y SABIYI[EI
yoouqqeg

fQunog apisiany

e e

PR | s 1, ST, ol WV
mm._<>_u3w_m_uuam_\

o

Page 76 of 77



. € uonels aud apIsuesdn

8 30ISNV320 \o
Lo b

| IAISNVIO0 40 ALD

7 Q¥ ¥3NYHINON

T W T |
mcoasw‘&‘&_mn_mcﬂ_ﬁuow RS el

|

NN

NV/\\

4%

£

NN

g 131493 G\

¥ 2
 » o
q Ve Ny
\\V/ \A
ANASANSNANA
ANAAAN, 7
NSNS

N N \/V/ P
PaS /.\Avm, A \”V/\/ L
CRHKHKRKEHXK

P

N, ﬁ\,..,\
N\

AN AN AWANWAN

2505 @ausnyjul jo areyds F

INSNININT N N N N SN, By & NANLALN N
NN A ANRS }\\M\%\\ .,\\\ N
2N /

= SRS A A SR AR AKX
T LONINNSSINANANAN \/V/\A\/ N \A\;\/:r cANTPNAS

« A AN 4

"

AN RN A A A AN R

0.4
N S

RRIIRIERILL

\ﬁ Sl \A\VNY R

SRR,

% uonElS eut apISUeadn) |

7

SN

Ve
e
NS

L y SN\ AN AN . 3
A I 0\/\\/\/,\/ %670.7070 0 00 % 020 2070 0 20 20 0 o
N/\/A/A%A/ \.\/\/V/ NN NN NSNS AN AN \/\/\/A NN SN
Yo v \VA \\\./ /
L P

NN s
X \%V\/Qx/\/)v%\.ﬂ.\
NSNS AN AN A AN AN A S K A AT
i & SR N7 7 3
SOOI SO SSETNHMEX SIOETEA XK

VA,/ \/,\/\\A NANAANNIN A NANANANAAN W
P X Pl d R,
XNOLITANZEENYIX /\JA/O\, /\V\/Am\/, < KIS
&4 g.Sd 8 25 g WM\\/\/ LA L
NS 7N NS NS \/\/\/\/\(f,,\,/ 1 NAVAY AN A\
G A RIS

/

3 AN NANSA SN, <

N7 XK KKK KARTANK
PO

RSEEREISRERL G

vl

AAARNRAAS LA SRR K
\Av/\/ INANNANAN NN\ AN N
\A\,\.\‘/\N \w./\,y\/\f S %\A\W W)

N\,

N
N

2Nz NSNS

J00.3

AN
\A\/\\/

2
.
o

=
%

R R R R KIS
B RSERILLS

INANANINSNIN AN AN AN NN
AVAS \f\ VN RAVA VAN 4

d
rm/ AN ,VVA,_2>\/.\ SONANAS

\\/...\/\/\.
N NN S .
/ \/\N/\VA\/\/\/ N
~ ~ P N

N
ANA A AN P

Page 77 of 77





